Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C\";Gﬂﬂ' .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswillt:
Eﬁ!!ﬂrtigbnl re Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham, Patrick Heesom,
Andrew Holgate, Dave Hughes, Paul Johnson, Richard Jones, Mike Lowe,

Hilary McGuill, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac Arnold Woolley

(+ 1 swydd wag Llafur)

Dydd Gwener, 10 Tachwedd 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe'’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau
Corfforaethol a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 10.00 am Dydd lau, 16eg Tachwedd, 2017
yn Ystafell Bwyllgor Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr

eitemau canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO)

Pwrpas: | dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

3  COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 12)

Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod(ydd) ar
19 Hydref 2017.

4  DIWEDDARIAD AWDURDOD TAN AC ACHUB GOGLEDD CYMRU

Pwrpas: | dderbyn y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddyfodol y Gwasanaeth
Tan ac Achub yng Ngogledd Cymru.




ADOLYGIAD O'R BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS SIR Y FFLINT
A DATBLYGIAD Y CYNLLUN LLES (Tudalennau 13 - 26)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r Cabinet dros
Gyllid, Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Darparu adolygiad o waith y Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus a
datblygiad y Cynllun Lles.

CYNLLUN Y CYNGOR 2017/18 - MONITRO CANOL BLWYDDYN
(Tudalennau 27 - 50)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr, Prif Swyddog (LIywodraethu) - Arweinydd y
Cyngor Aelod o'r Cabinet dros Gyllid, Aelod Cabinet dros Reolaeth
Gorfforaethol ac Asedau

Pwrpas: Adolygu’r cynnydd wrth gyflawni gweithgareddau, lefelau
perfformiad a lefelau risg presennol fel y nodwyd yng Nghynllun
y Cyngor 2017/18.

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 6) A RHAGLEN GYFALAF
2017/18 (MIS 6) (Tudalennau 51 - 108)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor Aelod o'r
Cabinet dros Gyllid

Pwrpas: Darparu’r sefylifa fonitro cyllideb refeniw ddiweddaraf ar gyfer
2017/18 ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor a’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai (yn
seiliedig ar incwm a gwariant gwirioneddol fel yr oedd ar fis 6 a
rhagamcan ymlaen i ddiwedd y flwyddyn). Darparu gwybodaeth
diwedd Mis 6 rhaglen gyfalaf 2017/18.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL (Tudalennau 109 - 114)
Adroddiad Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd -

Pwrpas: Ystyried y flaenraglen waith Pwyllgor Craffu & Trosolwg
adnoddau corfforaethol.

Yn gywir

SN

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



27.

28.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU ADNODDAU CORFFORAETHOL
19 HYDREF 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol Cyngor
Siry Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora Delyn, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug,
ddydd lau 19 Hydref 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Clive Carver (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Haydn Bateman, Bob Connah, Paul Cunningham,
Andy Dunbobbin, Patrick Heesom, @ Andrew  Holgate, Dave Hughes,
Paul Johnson, Richard Jones, Mike Lowe, Michelle Perfect, Vicky Perfect ac
Arnold Woolley

DIRPRWYON: Y Cynghorydd Mared Eastwood (ar ran Hilary McGuill)

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Marion Bateman. Roedd Paul
Goodlad a Richard Hayward o Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru yn bresennol i arsylwi'r
cyfarfod fel rhan o adolygiad parhaus Trosolwg a Chraffu.

CYFRANWYR: Y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton, Arweinydd ac Aelod Cabinet dros
Gyllid; Y Cynghorydd Billy Mullin, Aelod Cabinet dros Reoli Corfforaethol ac
Asedau; Prif Weithredwr; Prif Swyddog (LIlywodraethu); a Rheolwr Cyllid, Cyfrifo
a Systemau Corfforaethol

Rheolwr Rhanbarthol, Cynllunio at Argyfwng (ar gyfer cofnod rhif 29)

Uwch-Reolwr, Adnoddau Dynol a Datblygu Sefydliadol; a Rheolwr Cyllid,
Gwasanaethau Cymunedol (ar gyfer cofnod rhif 30)

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL: Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Swyddog
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Ni ddatganwyd unrhyw gysylltiad.

COFNODION

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Medi 2017.

Soniodd y Cynghorydd Arnold Woolley y dylai agendéau fod ar gael cyn
gynted ag sy’n bosibl er mwyn caniatau i Aelodau gyfrannu’n llawn at y cyfarfod.
Esboniodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd nad oedd wedi bod yn bosibl
anfon agendau drwy’r post o fewn y terfyn amser ar yr achlysur hwn, ond bod yr
agenda wedi'i gyhoeddi ar-lein o fewn y terfyn amser statudol a oedd yn rhoi tri
diwrnod gwaith clir o rybudd.

Ar gofnod rhif 21, dywedodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones fod ei bryderon
wedi cael eu hadlewyrchu yn y cofnodion ond nad oedd ei ddatrysiad ychwanegol

Tudalen 3



29,

wedi cael ei gynnwys. Dywedodd fod ei gynnig ‘i sicrhau fod cefnogaeth i
seilwaith pob un o drefi Sir y Fflint yn deg’ wedi cael cefnogaeth unfrydol gan y
Pwyllgor. Dywedodd nad oedd hyn yn cael ei grybwyll chwaith yn yr adroddiad
dilynol i’r Cabinet a oedd yn gwneud iddo feddwl tybed a oedd ei sylwadau wedi
cael eu hystyried gan y Cabinet.

Erbod y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton yn cytuno a buddsoddiad teg ar draws
pob ardal, nid oedd hyn yn ymarferol gan fod amodau ynghlwm wrth gyllid grant
a dim ond ardaloedd penodol sy’n gallu cyflawni’r amodau hyn, er enghraifft cyllid
Lleoedd Llewyrchus Llawn Addewid. Roedd yn cofio bod y Pwyllgor wedi derbyn
ei esboniad yn y cyfarfod.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr fod esboniad wedi’i adlewyrchu yn vy
cofnodion ac na allai’r Cynllun gynnwys ymrwymiadau nad ydynt yn hyfyw.
Cadarnhaodd fod pryderon y Cynghorydd Jones wedi cael eu hadrodd ar lafar i'r
Cabinet a’r Cyngor Sir a bod cywirdeb y cofnodion yn fater i'r Pwyllgor ei bennu.

Yn dilyn ymholiad gan y Cynghorydd Heesom, cadarnhawyd y byddai'r
sesiwn briffio Aelodau ynglyn & Bargen Twf Gogledd Cymru yn cael ei gynnal cyn
y Nadolig. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Shotton y byddai’r cyfarfod briffio yn helpu i
esbonio’r natur strategol a'r manteision economaidd i Sir y Fflint gyfan.

Esboniodd y Cynghorydd Jones mai nod ei ddatrysiad ychwanegol oedd
cynnal dadl a herio'r mater, ac i ystyried cyfleoedd ar gyfer ffynonellau ariannu
eraill a allai fod ar gael, er mwyn bod o fudd i ardaloedd nad ydynt yn cyflawni'r
meini prawf ar gyfer cymorth grant.

Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Woolley fod y cofnodion yn cael eu newid i
adlewyrchu datrysiad ychwanegol y Cynghorydd Jones, ac eiliwyd hynny’'n
briodol. O'i roi i’r bleidlais, collwyd y gwelliant.

Ar gofnodion rhifau 21 a 22, tynnodd y Cynghorydd Woolley sylw at nifer
o wallau teipograffyddol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Yn amodol ar y newidiadau gan y Cynghorydd Woolley, cymeradwyo’r cofnodion
fel cofnod cywir a’u llofnodi gan y Cadeirydd.

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL CYNLLUNIO AT ARGYFWNG

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr ddiweddariad ar drefniadau cynllunio at
argyfwng rhanbarthol a gwahoddodd y Rheolwr Rhanbarthol i roi cyflwyniad
ynglyn &'r meysydd canlynol:

Cefndir

Trosolwg o’r gwasanaeth
Gweithgareddau rhanbarthol

Trosolwg o Sir y Fflint

Gweithgareddau diweddar yn Sir y Fflint

Tudalen 4



30.

e Gweithgarwch yn y dyfodol

Roedd y gwasanaeth rhanbarthol cwbl integredig a gynhelir gan Sir y Fflint ac
roedd yn gysylitiedig &r Fforwm Lleol Cymru Gydnerth a oedd yn cynnwys
ymatebwyr Categori 1 a 2, a gynhelir gan Heddlu Gogledd Cymru. Roedd y
model cost effeithlon a chryf a weithredir gan y gwasanaeth yn unigryw yng
Nghymru ac roedd yn cael ei weld fel arfer da gan ardaloedd eraill. Cafwyd
diweddariad ar weithgareddau rhanbarthol i gryfhau trefniadau, ynghyd &
chynnydd ar drefniadau mewnol y Cyngor gan gynnwys golwg cyffredinol o'r Tim
Ymateb Rheoli Argyfwng.

Mewn ymateb i ymholiad gan y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom, esboniodd y
Rheolwr Rhanbarthol fod gwaith yn cael ei arwain gan risg a chytunodd siarad &’r
Cynghorydd Heesom ar wahan ynglyn & threfniadau arian at raid i safle
masnachol dosbarthol ym Mostyn. Siaradodd hefyd am y cyfle i gynnig
gwasanaethau cadernid masnachol i fusnesau.

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Arnold Woolley at fethiant y system ffonau i
ymdopi &’r galw yn ystod tywydd garw diweddar a holodd ynglyn & chamau ataliol.
Rhannodd y Prif Weithredwr bryderon am y nam dros dro hwn a sicrhaodd fod
camau dilynol yn cael eu cymryd. Dywedodd fod cynlluniau parhad busnes yn
cael eu profi ac y byddai’n darparu mwy o wybodaeth ar ddyddiad diweddarach.

Rhoddodd y Rheolwr Rhanbarthol a’r Prif Weithredwr eglurhad i'r
Cynghorydd Haydn Bateman ynglyn & gweithdrefnau profi larymau a threfniadau
cyfathrebu mewn cysylltiad a ffatri Synthite gerllaw.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau gan y Cynghorwyr Paul Cunningham a Paul
Johnson, rhoddwyd esboniad am y gweithdrefnau a threfniadau profi gyda
Network Rail fel ymatebwr Categori 2.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Body diweddariad yn darparu sicrwydd i'r Pwyligor; a

(b) Bod y Pwyllgor yn derbyn adroddiadau yn y dyfodol ar barodrwydd y
Cyngor i gynllunio at argyfyngau ac adroddiadau dilynol penodol i unrhyw
ddigwyddiadau brys mawr lleol neu ranbarthol y mae gofyn i'r Cyngor
ymateb iddynt.

RHAGOLWG ARIANNOL A CHAM UN Y GYLLIDEB 2018/19

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr yr adroddiad yn gosod allan y sefylifa
rhagolwg ariannol presennol ar gyfer 2018/19 er mwyn ceisio barn ar Gam 1
cynigion cyllideb refeniw Cronfa’r Cyngor. Roedd opsiynau cyllideb ar gyfer pob
portffolio gwasanaeth wedi cael eu hystyried gan y Pwyllgorau Trosolwg a
Chraffu perthnasol, gan nodi fod cyhoeddiad Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC) o setliad
llywodraeth leol dros dro yn newidyn allweddol yn y rhagolwg ariannol.

Tudalen 5



Rhannwyd nodyn briffio gan swyddogion ynghylch canlyniad y cyhoeddiad
setliad, ynghyd & gwybodaeth a ddosbarthwyd gan Gymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol
Cymru (CLILC).

Roedd trafodaethau yn ystod y broses gyllidebu wedi cynhyrchu pryderon
eang ynglyn ag effaith gostyngiadau pellach ar gadernid gwasanaethau, fel y
dangoswyd gan lefelau asesiadau risg. Nid oedd unrhyw wrthwynebiad wedi codi
i opsiynau arbedion yn y gyllideb a oedd yn gyfanswm o ryw £3m, ac eithrio
arbedion o £35,000 ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth Cerddoriaeth ar gyfer model
gwasanaeth newydd sydd yn dal i gael ei ddatblygu.

Rhoddodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) grynodeb o’r arbedion a
gyflawnwyd yn ei bortffolio, gan nodi fod rhai elfennau o’r gyllideb y tu allan i
reolaeth y Cyngor. Roedd mwyafrif helaeth yr arbedion a gynlluniwyd eisoes
wedi cael eu cyflawni a oedd yn golygu y byddai arbedion pellach yn beryglus i
lefelau gweithredu. Mae’r wybodaeth feincnodi yn dangos fod gwasanaethau yn
gweithredu ar yr un lefel costau cyfartalog neu ar lefel costau cyfartalog is nag
awdurdodau cyffelyb.

Dywedodd yr Uwch-Reolwr, Adnoddau Dynol a Datblygu Sefydliadol fod
arbedion yn ei phortffolio hi wedi digwydd yn bennaf o ganlyniad i ailstrwythuro
mawr a adawodd y gwasanaeth yn gweithredu ar lefel optimaidd. Roedd perygl
y byddai arbedion pellach yn effeithio ar allu’r gwasanaeth i ateb galw mawr y
gweithlu eang.

Ar 6l cyflawni mwyafrif yr arbedion a gynlluniwyd drwy newidiadau
strwythurol a meddalwedd newydd, dywedodd y Rheolwr Cyllid, Cyfrifo a
Systemau Corfforaethol fod gwaith yn parhau i gyflawni'r £200,000 sy'n weddill.
Roedd pwysau mawr ar y gwasanaeth, yn arbennig yng ngoleuni sefyllfa ariannol
newidiol y Cyngor.

Rhoddodd y Rheolwr Cyllid, Gwasanaethau Cymunedol drosolwg o
arbedion a ddarparwyd yn y Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid, Refeniw a Budd-
daliadau a Hawliau Lles, a gynhyrchwyd yn bennaf drwy wasanaeth Sir y Fflint
yn Cysylltu. Siaradodd am ddatblygiad gwasanaethau digidol ar gyfer rhoi
mynediad i gwsmeriaid a gwella’r Gwasanaeth Cofrestru a oedd yn perfformio’n
dda yn erbyn dangosyddion perfformiad allweddol cenedlaethol.

Roedd swyddogion yn cynnal dadansoddiad manwl o ganlyniad y setliad
ac yn aros am wybodaeth am grantiau penodol. Yn dilyn y rhagolwg dechreuol
sef bwich rhagamcanol o £11.7m, byddai'r gostyngiad o 0.09% mewn cyllid yn
creu cynnydd o £1.9m yn y bwich yn y gyllideb a byddai cyfrifoldebau newydd
dros ddyletswyddau digartrefedd yn bwysau ychwanegol. Rhagamcanwyd hefyd
y byddai pwysau ychwanegol ar ardrethi annomestig cenedlaethol yn debygol o
gael effaith net o £64,000. Ar grynodeb o chwyddiant, roedd y cynnydd
rhagamcanol mewn costau nwy yn cael ei adolygu, yn dilyn her. Yr unig arbedion
newydd i'r Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol oedd £0.010m mewn Rheoli Cofnodion.

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Richard Jones a oedd y budd i'r Cyngor o
gasglu’r Ardrethi Annomestig Cenedlaethol yn gorbwyso’r adnoddau sy’n ofynnol

Tudalen 6



i wneud hyn. Esboniodd y Prif Weithredwr fod perfformiad cynghorau unigol ar
dargedau casglu yn effeithio ar ailddosbarthiad cyllid ledled Cymru. Roedd y
model gweithredu darbodus hwn yn Sir y Fflint wedi cael ei gydnabod. Wrth
feincnodi darpariaeth gwasanaeth TGCh, dywedodd y Prif Swyddog fod costau
uned yn is na’r cyfartaledd gyda gwariant yn fwy eang ar draws y Cyngor i gefnogi
lefelau uwch o weithio ystwyth. Roedd hwn yn duedd parhaus, gyda chefnogaeth
y strategaeth ddigidol, i helpu i gyflawni arbedion mewn meysydd eraill.

Cododd y Cadeirydd ymholiad ynglyn ag ardrethi busnes adeilad Neuadd
y Sir a chafodd ei hysbysu y byddai adroddiad cyfrinachol yn cael ei ystyried yng
nghyfarfod nesaf y Cabinet.

Cydnabuwyd gan y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom fod opsiynau cyllideb yn
cyrraedd cyfnod hanfodol ond cododd bryderon am effaith unrhyw drefniadau
gweithredol posibl i gydweithio er mwyn mynd i'r afael & 'meysydd diffygiol’.
Gofynnodd hefyd ynglyn & threfniadau wrth gefn i reoli’r cynnydd mewn
chwyddiant. Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr bod y Cyngor heb unrhyw gynlluniau
newydd yn eu lle i gydweithio a bod trafodaethau rhanbarthol yn parhau i fod ar
agor. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Shotton na ellid datrys gostyngiadau ariannol
gan lywodraeth genedlaethol na’r cynnydd mewn pwysau trwy rannu
cyfrifoldebau rheoli & chynghorau eraill. Cyfeiriodd at y datganiadau cadernid ar
draws gwasanaethau, llawer ohonynt wedi cael eu hasesu fel rhai ‘oren’, a
galwodd ar Aelodau i fyfyrio dros oblygiadau cam nesaf y broses gyllidebu. O
ran Neuadd y Sir, dywedodd fod gan y Cyngor ddyletswydd ymrwymedig i edrych
ar faint ac effeithlonrwydd ei adeiladau er mwyn nodi arbedion go iawn.

Mewn ymateb i sylwadau ynglyn ag arian wrth gefn, atgoffodd vy
swyddogion mai dim ond un waith y gellid defnyddio’r rhain a bod protocol ar
gyfer penderfyniadau ar gronfeydd wrth gefn a glustnodwyd. Cynhwyswyd
diweddariad fel rhan o adroddiad monitro’r gyllideb refeniw.

Yn dilyn pryderon y Cynghorydd Arnold Woolley ar effaith materion
cynhwysedd mewn Cyfrifon Taladwy, esboniwyd fod y tim bellach yn fwy
darbodus ond nid oedd hyn yn golygu unrhyw berygl i sefyllfa llif arian mentrau
bach a chanolig.

Tynnodd y Cynghorydd Paul Johnson sylw at y cyfeiriad at natur
anrhagweladwy chwyddiant yn yr hinsawdd economaidd bresennol. Esboniodd
swyddogion fod dull gwaith yn seiliedig ar risg yn cael ei ddefnyddio gyda
chwyddiant a bod rhagamcanion yn seiliedig ar ddeallusrwydd cenedlaethol a
briffiau rheolaidd gydag ymgynghorwyr arbenigol.

Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Jones ynglyn &’r cyllid a roddwyd gan LIC i’r
Gwasanaeth lechyd Gwladol ac nad oedd wedi gwella effeithlonrwydd y
gwasanaeth hwnnw. Gan hynny, ymddengys yn rhesymegol ailystyried
dyraniadau i gynghorau. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Shotton fod y setliad dros dro
yn fater ar wahan i’r fformiwla ariannu. Esboniodd y byddai’r Cyngor yn parhau i
gyflwyno achos i LIC am werth gofal cymdeithasol a’i fuddion i'r Gwasanaeth
lechyd. Soniodd y Cynghorydd Jones am y cysylltiadau rhwng y fformiwla
ariannu a chyfrifiad yr Asesiad O Wariant Safonol (SSA) a gofynnodd a oedd

Tudalen 7



dangosyddion allweddol ar goll i gefnogi achos cyllid y Cyngor i LIC. Mewn
ymateb, dywedodd y Cynghorydd Shotton fod angen llais unedig gan lywodraeth
leol yng Nghymru.

Yn dilyn sylwadau gan y Cadeirydd, dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr bod
amcangyfrifon poblogaeth yn cael eu defnyddio ar lefel cenedlaethol i hysbysu
ynglyn a dosbarthu cyllid.

Pan ofynnodd y Cynghorydd Heesom iddo geisio newid y cyfrifiad SSA,
dywedodd y Cynghorydd Shotton fod angen dull gweithio ar y cyd rhwng
cynghorau yng Nghymru er mwyn cryfhau’r achos cenedlaethol.

Cytunodd y Cynghorydd Jones fod ffigwr y setliad a’r fformiwla ariannu yn
wahanol a bod dosbarthiad y ddau yn fater allweddol. Tynnodd sylw at y ffaith
na ddylai’r Cyngor ddibynnu’n gyfan gwbl ar y fformiwla ariannu i wneud sylwadau
i LIC.

Yn dilyn cynnig y Cynghorydd Johnson i dderbyn argymhellion yn yr
adroddiad, eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr nad oedd unrhyw wrthwynebiadau wedi’u
derbyn i unrhyw un o opsiynau Cam 1 i'w cyflwyno i'r Cabinet a bod y sylwadau
a godwyd wedi cael eu nodi.

Cynigodd y Cynghorydd Jones fod y datrysiad yn cynnwys yr arbedion
Rheoli Cofnodion ynghyd a rhai'r Gwasanaethau i Gwsmeriaid. Cefnogwyd hyn
gan y Pwyllgor.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y Pwyllgor yn nodi cynigion cyllideb a phwysau ariannol Cam Un, a'r arbedion
arfaethedig canlynol:

¢ Rheoli Cofnodion — gostyngiad yn nifer y cofnodion sy'n cael eu storio -
£0.010m.

e Gwasanaethau i Gwsmeriaid — byddai modelau gwasanaeth newydd i
ddarparu mynediad digidol i gwsmeriaid yn creu arbedion o £0.050m.

e Siry Fflint yn Cysylltu — gallai opsiynau i newid darpariaeth y gwasanaeth
Cysylltu greu arbedion rhwng £0.056m a £0.112m yn dibynnu ar yr opsiwn
a ddewisir.

e Gwasanaethau Cofrestru — byddai incwm ychwanegol o godi tal am
ddatgan genedigaethau yn creu £0.012m ychwanegol.

Tudalen 8



31.

32.

33.

AMRYWIAETH YN NHREFN YR AGENDA

Cytunwyd ystyried yr adroddiad monitro diweddaraf ar gyfer y Gyllideb
Refeniw fel yr eitem nesaf.

Oherwydd cyfyngiadau amser, cynigodd y Cynghorydd Patrick Heesom
fod yr eitem ar Fwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Sir y Fflint yn cael ei gohirio tan
y cyfarfod nesaf. Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr fod disgwyl i'r adroddiad gael ei
ystyried gan y Cabinet cyn yr ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus ac y dylai Aelodau anfon
unrhyw sylwadau at swyddogion. Byddai gweddill yr eitemau yn cael eu hystyried
yn y drefn a ddangosir ar yr agenda.

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2017/18 (MIS 5)

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid adroddiad ar sefyllifa monitro’r gyllideb
refeniw ar gyfer 2017/18 fel yr oedd ym Mis 5 ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor a’r Cyfrif
Refeniw Tai cyn i’r Cabinet ei ystyried.

Ar Gronfa’r Cyngor, rhagwelwyd y byddai’r sefyllfa net yn ystod y flwyddyn
£1.348m yn uwch na’r gyllideb, sef cynnydd bach ers Mis 4. Crynhowyd
newidynnau arfaethedig ym mhob portffolio ac roedd monitro risgiau yn ystod y
flwyddyn yn cynnwys asesiad o risgiau newydd i bennu’r effaith ar 2018/19.
Amcangyfrifwyd y byddai 92% o arbedion cynlluniedig yn cael eu cyflawni ac y
byddai balans cronfeydd wrth gefn yn £3.734m erbyn diwedd y flwyddyn.

Ar y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai, rhagamcanwyd y byddai gwariant yn ystod y
flwyddyn £0.026m yn is na’r gyllideb, gan adael balans o £1.090m ar ddiwedd y
flwyddyn sy’n uwch na’r lefel isaf a argymhellir.

Mewn ymateb i ymholiad gan y Cynghorydd Richard Jones, darparodd y
Prif Weithredwr esboniad ar gyllid cylchol o'r Gronfa Gofal Canolraddol sef
dyraniad newydd i’r gyllideb oherwydd ei fod wedi’i gadarnhau’n hwyr. Fel rhan
o Gam 2 proses cyllideb 2018/19, byddai gofyn i Aelodau gefnogi cais am
glustnodi’r cyllid hwn.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y Pwyllgor yn nodi adroddiad monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis 5) a
chadarnhau nad oes unrhyw faterion i'w cyflwyno gerbron y Cabinet.

POLISI'R GYMRAEG YN Y GWEITHLE

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr Bolisi Drafft Y Gymraeg yn y Gweithle cyn
gofyn i'r Cabinet ei fabwysiadu. Roedd yr ymrwymiadau yn y polisi yn adlewyrchu
gofynion cydymffurfio & Safonau’r Gymraeg ac roeddent yn gymesur i Sir y Fflint.

Ni dderbyniwyd unrhyw sylwadau, fodd bynnag roedd Aelodau’n gallu

cyflwyno arsylwadau trwy e-bost at y Prif Weithredwr cyn i'r Cabinet ystyried y
mater.

Tudalen 9



34.

35.

36.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod y Pwyllgor yn sicrhau fod gwaith yn cael ei wneud i gydymffurfio &
Safonau’r Gymraeg;

(b)  Bod Polisi’r Gymraeg yn y Gweithle yn cael ei nodi; a

(c) Bod y Pwyllgor yn derbyn adroddiadau blynyddol ar waith a wnaethpwyd i
gyflawni Safonau’r Gymraeg.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd y byddai eitem
ohiriedig ar adolygiad Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Sir y Fflint a Datblygu'r
Cynllun Lles yn cael ei chynnwys ar gyfer y cyfarfod nesaf. Ni wnaethpwyd
unrhyw newidiadau pellach.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod y Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol, fel y'i cyflwynwyd, yn cael ei
chymeradwyo gyda’r diwygiadau; a

(b) Bod y Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd, mewn ymgynghoriad &'r
Cadeirydd yn cael amrywio’r Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol rhwng
cyfarfodydd, os bydd angen.

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) 1985 -
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

PENDERFYNWYD:

Eithrio’r wasg a’r cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitem ganlynol gan ei bod yn
cael ei hystyried yn wybodaeth wedi’i heithrio yn rhinwedd paragraffau 15 Adran
4 Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd).

GWASANAETH ARGRAFFU DIGIDOL

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) adroddiad i geisio barn am
newidiadau arfaethedig o ganlyniad i ostyngiad yn y galw am wasanaethau
argraffu.  Yn dilyn dadansoddiad manwl o’r gwasanaeth, roedd ymarfer
cystadleuol ar y cyd wedi’'i gynnal & Chyngor Sir Ddinbych am gontract argraffu
newydd. Roedd yr adroddiad yn crynhoi trefniadau arfaethedig ar gyfer y dyfodol
trwy newidiadau strwythurol ac ymgynghorwyd a thimau ynglyn a hyn.

Darparodd y Prif Swyddog eglurhad ar amrywiaeth o faterion megis
cymharu costau ac effeithlonrwydd offer. Yn ystod trafodaeth am ddigwyddiad
blaenorol, cytunodd ddarparu ymateb ar wahan ar y costau dan sylw.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Tudalen 10



(@) Body Pwyllgor yn cefnogi'r bwriad i benodi cronfa o gyflenwyr ar gontract
dwy flynedd a fydd yn sicrhau fod y Cyngor yn derbyn y telerau mwyaf
manteisiol yn economaidd ar gyfer ei wasanaeth argraffu lliw ac nid oes
ganddo unrhyw sylwadau i'w cyfeirio at y Cabinet; a

(b)  Yng ngoleuni’r gostyngiad yn y galw am wasanaethau argraffu, bod y
Pwyllgor yn cefnogi'r bwriad i adolygu'r gwasanaeth Argraffu Digidol a
strwythur dros dro'r sefydliad fel y dangosir.

37. AELODAU O’'R CYHOEDD A'R WASG YN BRESENNOL

Roedd un aelod o’'r wasg yn bresennol.

(Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 10am a daeth i ben am 12.45pm)

Cadeirydd

Tudalen 11



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 16 November 2017

Report Subject Flintshire Public Services Board review and Well-being
Plan Development

Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide an overview of the work of the Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB) to
date and the development of the Well-being Plan.

The Public Services Board was formed in April 2016, as a statutory responsibility of
the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. Its work to date has focused
on the production of the Well-being Assessment and the development of the Well-
being Plan which is to be published by May 2018.

In addition the PSB has continued work on the priorities from the former Local
Services Board (LSB) and also maintains its statutory role of the Community Safety
Partnership.

This report also provides a brief overview of the strategic partnerships which report
into the PSB.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members are assured of the level of progress that the Flintshire Public
Services Board (PSB) has made to date.

2 That the PSB themes/priorities for the Well-being Plan are supported.

3 That Members support the level of progress of the various strategic

Tudalen 13




partnerships.

That Members support the next steps outlined and the timeframe around
delivery.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

FLINTSHIRE PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD

1.01

Flintshire has a longstanding and proud track record of partnership
working. The communities it serves expect statutory and third sector
partners to work together with shared priorities. The Flintshire Public
Services Board (PSB) is at the heart of promoting a positive culture of
working together and concentrates energy, effort and resources on
providing efficient and effective public services.

1.02

The high level aim of the Flintshire PSB is to “protect, sustain and improve
the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of Flintshire
through collaborative working as a single public service”.

1.03

Since the introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales)
2015, the Flintshire PSB has made much progress towards achieving the
main duties of the Act.

1.04

In fulfilling its roles and activities the Board will contribute to the seven
national well-being goals.

1.05

Public sector partners work together to achieve these goals. The first step
required of public sector partners, as a new statutory duty, has been to
complete and publish a detailed analysis of the conditions of ‘well-being’ in
the communities they serve by using all available data-sets of
demographics, deprivation etc. This is known as the Well-being
Assessment. The second step is to agree and publish a Local Well-being
Plan for collective action on a set of locally derived priorities.

1.06

Well-Being Assessment

1.07

A Well-being Assessment for Flintshire has been produced and published
in line with statutory requirements. This presents a contemporary picture
of life and well-being in Flintshire.

1.08

Three of the PSBs in North Wales (the joint Conwy/Denbighshire PSB, the
Wrexham PSB and the Flintshire PSB) engaged a single research team to
develop their assessments. These three assessments have similar
structures and have been developed using similar information and data
sources. This was an effective use of resources to reduce work and cost.

1.09

The draft Flintshire Assessment was sent to both the Welsh Government
and the Future Generations Commissioner for comment. Their feedback
was considered by the PSB at its meeting in April where it was agreed that

Tudalen 14




the maijority of the feedback could be used for future editions of the
Assessment. There was little time to amend the Assessment before the
statutory publication date.

1.10

The Well-being Plan for Flintshire and PSB Priority Themes

1.1

The Well-being Plan is a requirement of the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act and needs to be produced and published by May
2018. Work is on-going, the first significant step has been the production
and publication of the Well-being Assessment as outlined above. Work is
now underway around the development of the Well-being Plan as the
second step.

1.12

The Well-being Plan will have a number of priorities which have been
chosen as the themes where the PSB can add most value. Working
together to make an impact on these priorities is the collective aim of the
Flintshire PSB for collective gain.

1.13

The Flintshire PSB has selected and endorsed five themes and a number
of priorities as outlined below. These include two themes which continue
as former LSB priorities, a newly developed priority and two new additional
themes:

Theme: Well-being and Independent Living (former LSB priority)

e Provide information and support for people to take responsibility for
their own health and that of their families.

e Targeted interventions where individual and families have the most
to gain.

e Deliver more services closer to home.

¢ Build and strengthen the care sector.

Theme: Community Safety (former LSB priority)

Delivering safer neighbourhoods.
Domestic abuse and sexual violence.
Drugs and alcohol.

Reduce re-offending.

Theme: Resilient Communities (newly developed priority)

e Enable and inspire communities across Flintshire to develop into
confident, cohesive, and forward thinking communities.

e Develop and coordinate an approach across public services that
ensures when any public service is working with a community that
additional skills and capacity are left with that community. This
approach will start will tackling sedentary behaviour amongst
children and adults, by enabling individual to make positive changes
to their lifestyles and improvements to their overall health.

e Co-ordinate an approach across public service delivery that
maximises the impact of community benefits.

e Further develop community ownership models including
Community Asset Transfers (CAT), micro social enterprises and

Tudalen 15




community shares.

Theme: Economy and Skills (new priority)

Strategic sites (employment and housing).
Transport infrastructure and services.
Business growth and innovation.

Skills, worklessness and social reform.

Theme: Environment (new priority)

Green Infrastructure

Environmental Protection ad Enhancement
Flood Protection

Climate Change

1.14

Briefing documents for each of the five themes to give an overview of the
theme/priority, its sub-priorities and the rationale and evidence base for
selection have been prepared.

1.15

The PSB held two workshops in September 2017. One workshop was
arranged to further develop the Environment Theme and the other was to
review the emerging PSB Themes/priorities for the Well-Being Plan before
endorsement.

1.16

The PSB held an additional meeting on Thursday, 28t September 2017,
to:
i. endorse the PSB themes, priorities and sub-priorities for the
Plan;
ii. discuss the outline of the Plan and proposed format; and
iii. agree the timeline for Plan development and publication

The PSB Themes and priorities/sub-priorities were formally adopted by all
PSB members and work is underway to pull these into a draft Well-Being
Plan which will go out to public consultation.

1.17

As part of the Act, there is a requirement to have a 14 week consultation
period around the Well-Being Plan with the Commissioner and this has to
take place prior to any public consultation. This process commenced in
July and will conclude in early October 2017.

1.18

Well-being Objectives and Alignment to the Council Plan

1.19

The Council as a statutory member of the PSB has a duty to set and
publish their own Well-being Objectives to show how they will work to
achieve the vision for Wales and make sure that they meet the objectives
that are set. The Council together with its partners will support the health
and well-being of both the current and future generations through following
these objectives.

1.20

A set of Well-being Objectives for Flintshire County Council has been
formally adopted. Please refer to Appendix item 1 for a copy of the Well-
being Objectives for Flintshire.

Tudalen 16




1.21

The Well-being Objectives have been integrated into the Council Plan
2017-23. These are defined within the Plan as impact statements, and the
measures are aligned to monitor progress outcomes towards these.

1.22 Next Steps

1.23 The 12 week public consultation period will commence in October 2017
and conclude at the end of January 2018. The public engagement events
around the budget that are due to take place in October 2017 will also be
utilised to help with the public engagement element of the Plan. Work is
currently underway to develop these sessions.

1.24 As part of the consultation process, both Cabinet and Scrutiny will be
invited to endorse the Plan, structure and overview content.

1.25 A Workshop for Members will take place in early February 2018 with the
outcomes of the workshop and wider public consultation going to CROSC
on 15t February 2018.

1.26 Any comments/feedback received as part of the consultation period will be
taken into account when finalising the Plan. The final Plan is to be
endorsed by the PSB in March 2018.

1.27 The Well-being Plan for Flintshire once endorsed by the PSB, will be
presented to each of the PSB member bodies for approval within their
retrospective governance structures during March/April 2018 with a view
to the Plan being published in early May 2018.

1.28 For Flintshire County Council, the Plan will go to Cabinet and to a Special
County Council for formal approval/sign off on 24t April 2018.

1.29 Strategic Partnerships — Progress Updates

1.30 The Strategic Partnerships consist of the following Boards:

e Health, Well-being and Independence Board
e People are Safe Board

e Youth Justice Board

e Voluntary Sector Compact

1.31 Since April 2017, all of these Partnerships have completed a Partnership
Self-Assessment to assess the effectiveness of strategic partnership
working within their Partnerships. This Self-Assessment enables a rapid
appraisal or “health check” of a partnership that can be used to further
develop a partnership or diagnose difficulties or areas of conflict for action.
Copies of these were shared with the PSB at their meeting in July. A
detailed analysis of the findings is currently being prepared and will be
presented to the PSB in October 2017.

1.32 Progress updates for these Partnerships are outlined below:

1.33 Health, Well-Being and Independence Board

Tudalen 17




Work in ongoing and good progress has been made. Since April, the work
of the Health, Well-being and Independence Board has continued with a
priority on revisiting and revising the priorities set within the “People Enjoy
Good Health and Wellbeing” Chapter within the new framework for PSB
priorities. The focus for the Board will therefore, become the “Well-being
and Independent” Living Theme.

The Board has completed a Partnership Self-Assessment as part of the
revised process with areas for further development noted.

The Board last met on 19" June where the proposed set of revised
priorities were agreed in preparation for submission to the PSB as detailed
below:

i.  Provide information and support for people to take responsibility for
their own health and that of their families.
ii. Targeted interventions where individuals and families have the most
to gain.
iii.  Deliver more services closer to home.
iv.  Build and strengthen the Care Sector.

These proposals have been shared with the PSB Members for their
comment prior to the PSB Workshop which took place on 15" September
2017. Following the workshop and endorsement of these priorities, the
Board will undertake more detailed work to develop key objectives and
measures of success against each of those priorities. The next meeting of
the Board is scheduled to take place on 4t October 2017.

Senior representatives from the partner organisations on the Health, Well-
being and Independence Board also meet to discuss progress and
strategic issues relating to health and social care beyond the Health, Well-
being and Independence Board meetings and therefore, further
opportunities exist to address issues, discuss agendas and agree
priorities.

1.34

People are Safe Board

Work is on-going, good progress has been made. The Board has met
twice since 15t April 2017, and has agreed a work programme for 2017/18.
The basis of work programme reflects areas for improvement identified as
part of the self-assessment process, a Review of the 2016/17 Work
Programme and incorporates the key priorities identified the North Wales
Safer Communities Board.

The intention of the work programme is to respond to the issues affecting
Flintshire and the focus is as follows:

i. Prevent Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour

Reduce victim based crime

Reduce Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)

Increase the reporting of Hate Crime

Support vulnerable people to prevent them from becoming victims
of crime

e Reduce repeatincidents of,victim based crime and ASB for victims

Idlaicll Lo




and perpetrators

Work with MARAC to reduce the levels of repeat high risk victims of
Domestic Abuse

Deal effectively with high risk cases of Domestic Abuse.

Increase the confidence in reporting Domestic Abuse and Sexual
Violence

Increase awareness amongst young people of domestic abuse and
sexual violence

Reduce harm and the risk of harm

Reduce substance misuse
Reduce drug and alcohol use
Community Tension Monitoring

Deliver an Effective Response
Reduce reoffending

Understand and address migration impacts on the community
safety agenda

Some of the key activities that have been identified to support these
priorities are as follows:

Look at how Online Watch Link (OWL) can use other forms of Social
Media to reach the wider community.

Work with the Police and Crime Commissioner’s ‘victim hub’ to
ensure an enhanced service to victims of crime.

Maintain the multi-agency intelligence led approach to tackle ASB
through monthly tasking and ad hoc professionals meetings.

Raise awareness of violence against women by supporting the
International White Ribbon Campaign on a local and regional level.
Implementation of The violence against Women, Domestic Abuse
and Sexual Violence (Wales) National Training Framework.
Establish a virtual network to disseminate information and advice
on substance misuse appropriately.

Implementation of recommendations emerging from the Harm
Reduction and Drug Poisoning Review Group.

Implementation of alcohol brief intervention training as per the
alcohol demand reduction work stream.

Target repeat offenders (adults) via an Integrated Offender
Management (IOM) process. Identifying those who cause the most
harm (prolific offenders) and addressing their re-offending
behaviour.

Targeting young offenders to reduce offending and re-offending by
implementing the Flintshire Youth Justice Service Plan.

Progress to date is good and the level of confidence in achieving these
activities during the year is high.

1.35

Youth Justice Board

Governance of the Youth Justice Service is provided by the Executive
Management Board reporting into the North Wales Safer Communities

ludalien 1Y




Board Partnership. During 2016 the Youth Justice Executive Management
Board commissioned an independent review of its operation and a number
of recommendations/areas for improvement were highlighted as a result of
this review. These are listed below:

e Review of current membership to include new strategic partners,
voluntary and third sector organisations,

e Ensuring the Board took further consideration to the views of
children and young people,

e Improve the consistency and seniority of the attendance of Board
Members,

e Reuvisit the expectations, induction and roles of Board Members,

e Continue to build knowledge about each agency’s contribution to
the principle aim to reduce offending by children and young people,

e Explore further integration with neighbouring local authorities within
the region.

Since April 2017, two half day workshops (one in May and one in July
2017) have taken place to review the current membership of the board, the
roles and responsibilities of the Board to include its Terms of Reference,
and the expectations and contributions of the Board and its members. The
Board will meet again in October 2017.

The Board has also identified key priorities that will form the three year
Youth Justice Plan for 2017-2020. The Youth Justice Plan is pending
approval and should be ratified by all Executive Management Board
Members later this month.

In addition, the Board has implemented changes to ensure better scrutiny,
ownership and performance of the local delivery Plan through the creation
of a local Delivery Group that is made up of strategic partners who meet
quarterly to ensure the Youth Justice Service and its partners are
delivering on the local Plan.

The Executive Management Board will meet twice yearly and reports will
be made available from the Operations Manager (who will sit on the
Delivery Group), Performance Manager and Senior Manager for Integrated
Youth Provision.

1.36

COMPACT

The Flintshire Voluntary Sector Compact continues to share knowledge
and intelligence around strategic issues affecting the voluntary sector and
their integration with the Council and Health Board. The self-assessment
has been undertaken and has shown that whilst the partnership itself is
strong, it could be further improved with the adoption of a more focused
work programme to which all partner agencies can equally contribute.

This work will be complete for the next meeting of the Compact in
November.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

[udalen 20




2.01 | Administrative support for the Board is provided by Flintshire County
Council. This includes:
e Ensuring the Board meets regularly
e Preparing the agenda and commissioning papers for meetings
e Co-ordinating the annual governance assessment of the Board and
its sub groups
¢ Inviting participants and managing attendance
e Work on the annual report
e Preparation of evidence for scrutiny.
This arrangement will be reviewed annually.

2.02 | Resource implications to deliver the PSB priorities will be considered on an
ongoing basis via the current arrangements that are in place to support the
Flintshire PSB.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Flintshire Public Services Board has engaged with both key partners
and also, the general public, in the preparation of the Assessment of Well-
being for Flintshire.

3.02 | The PSB will also engage with key partners in the area who have an interest
in the well-being of Flintshire in the preparation, implementation and delivery
of the Well-being Plan.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The identification of any risks and the actions required to mitigate risk will
be considered through the governance and reporting arrangements of the
PSB.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix Item 1 - Well-being Objectives for Flintshire.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Flintshire Public Services Board and the Well-being of Future
Generations Act (Wales) 2015 — Report that went to County Council in
June 2017

http://modgov:9070/documents/s43386/Councils%20Well-
being%200bjectves.pdf

Assessment of Local Well-being for Flintshire — Summary Document

Tudalen 21



http://modgov:9070/documents/s43386/Councils%20Well-being%20Objectves.pdf
http://modgov:9070/documents/s43386/Councils%20Well-being%20Objectves.pdf

http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-
Performance/PSB/Well-Being-Assessment-Summary-Enqglish.pdf

Assessment of Local Well-being for Flintshire - Full Assessment
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-
Performance/PSB/Well-being-Assessment-Full-English.pdf

Assessment of Local Well-being for Flintshire — Area Profiles
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-
Performance/PSB/Well-being-assessment-Area-Profiles-English.pdf

Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB)

Link to the Flintshire PSB Webpage:
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Flintshire-Public-Services-Board.aspx

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
Link to the relevant page on the Welsh Government Website:
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-

act/?lang=en

Shared Purpose: Shared Future: Statutory Guidance

Link to the relevant page on the Welsh Government Website:
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-
act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en

Contact Officer: Sam Perry, Corporate Business and Communications
Support Officer

Telephone: 01352 701476

E-mail: sam.perry@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Public Services Board - The Flintshire Public Services Board (PSB) is a
statutory body which was established on 1st April 2016 following the
introduction of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The
Flintshire PSB replaces the former Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB).
The Board has a membership made up of both statutory members
(prescribed by law) and invited members.

Sustainable Development - The process of improving the economic,
social, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales by taking action, in
accordance with the sustainable development principle, aimed at achieving
the well-being goals. Sustainable development is a way of doing things
rather than an end in itself.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 - Legally binding
common purpose for national government, local government, local health
boards and other specified public bodies. The act details the ways in which
the specified public bodies must work, and work together to improve the

Tudalen 22



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-Being-Assessment-Summary-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-Being-Assessment-Summary-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-Assessment-Full-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-Assessment-Full-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-assessment-Area-Profiles-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Policy-and-Performance/PSB/Well-being-assessment-Area-Profiles-English.pdf
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Flintshire-Public-Services-Board.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Flintshire-Public-Services-Board.aspx
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
mailto:sam.perry@flintshire.gov.uk

well-being of Wales.

Tudalen 23




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Flintshire County Council Well-being Objectives 2017

The Council together with its partners will support the health and well-being of both the
current and future generations through the following strategic objectives.

AMBITIOUS COUNCIL

Sustaining economic growth through local and regional business development,
employment and skills strategies.

Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites, and transport services,
widening access to employment and training sites.

Creating a supply of diverse and quality training and employment opportunities.

ACHIEVING COUNCIL

Providing high quality, accessible, responsive and cost effective public services.

Providing joined-up services with public and third sector partners which support quality
of life in communities and for individuals and families

Continuing to be a high performing and innovative public sector organisation with
social values.

CARING COUNCIL

Ensuring a supply of affordable and quality housing of all tenures.
Making early interventions to support healthy and independent living.

Sustaining a local market of high quality and affordable service provision for those
who are highly dependent on care support.

Protecting people from poverty by maximising their income and maximising their
employability.

Giving equal opportunity to all to fulfill their lives.

Protecting people from the risk of any form of abuse.

Tudalen 25



e Making communities safe places by working with partners to prevent crime, repeat
crime and anti-social behaviour.

CONNECTED COUNCIL

e Committing to resilient service models to sustain local public services.

e Supporting local communities to be resilient and self-supporting.

e Widening digital access to public services.

GREEN COUNCIL

e Reducing energy consumption and using and developing alternative/renewable
energy production.
¢ Enhancing the natural environment and promoting access to open and green space.

e Maximising the recovery and recycling of waste.

LEARNING COUNCIL

e Supporting children and younger people to achieve their potential.

e Supporting learners from 3 to 18 years of age to aspire to high levels of educational
attainment and achievement.

e Providing high quality learning opportunities, and learning environments and for
learners of all ages.

Tudalen 26



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

Sir y Fflint
"E!m!o%!z.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday 16" November, 2017
Report Subject Council Plan 2017/18 - Mid year monitoring
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Assets

Report Author Chief Executive

Chief Officer (Governance)

Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council Plan 2017/23 was adopted by the Council in September 2017. This
report presents the mid-year monitoring of progress for the Council Plan priority
‘Supportive Council’ and ‘Serving Council’ relevant to the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Flintshire is a high performing Council as evidenced in previous Council
(Improvement) Plan monitoring reports as well as in the Council’'s Annual
Performance Reports. This first monitoring report for the 2017/18 Council Plan is a
positive report, with 88% of activities being assessed as making good progress, and
67% likely to achieve the desired outcome. In addition, 65% of the performance
indicators met or exceeded target. Risks are also being successfully managed with
the majority being assessed as moderate (67%) or minor (8%).

This report is an exception based report and therefore detail focuses on the areas of
under-performance.

Recommendations

1 That the Committee consider the Council Plan 2017/18 mid year monitoring
report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback details of any
challenge to Cabinet.

Tudalen 27




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE COUNCIL PLAN 2017/23 MONITORING REPORT

1.01

The Council Plan monitoring reports give an explanation of the progress being
made toward the delivery of the impacts set out in the 2017/23 Council Plan.
The narrative is supported by performance indicators and / or milestones
which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an assessment of the
strategic risks and the level to which they are being controlled.

1.02

This is an exception based report and detail therefore focuses on the areas of
under-performance.

1.03

Monitoring our Activities

Each of the sub-priorities have high level activities which are monitored over
time. ‘Progress’ monitors progress against scheduled activity and has been
categorised as follows: -

e RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled activity; not on track

e AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled activity, but
broadly on track

e GREEN: Good Progress — activities completed on schedule, on track

A RAG status is also given as an assessment of our level of confidence at this
point in time in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ for each sub-priority. Outcome has
been categorised as: -

e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

e AMBER: Medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of
the outcome(s)

e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the outcome(s)

1.04

In summary our overall progress against the high level activities is: -

ACTIVITES PROGRESS
e We are making good (green) progress in 51 (88%).
e We are making satisfactory (amber) progress in 7 (12%).

ACTIVITIES OUTCOME

e We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 39
(67%).

e We have a medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of
19 (33%).

e We have a low (red) level of confidence in the achievement of 0 (0%).

1.05

Monitoring our Performance

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan performance
indicators is undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber Green) status. This is
defined as follows: -

Tudalen 28




e RED equates to a position of under-performance against target.

e AMBER equates to a mid-position where improvement may have been
made but performance has missed the target.

e GREEN equates to a position of positive performance against target.

1.06 | Analysis of current levels of performance shows the following: -
e 46 (65%) had achieved a green RAG status
e 18 (25%) had achieved an amber RAG status
e 7 (10%) had achieved a red RAG status
1.07 | The performance indicator (Pl) which showed a red RAG status for current
performance relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee is: -
Priority: Serving Council
Pl: Percentage of eligible employees receiving an annual appraisal
The annual target for completion of appraisals is 100% of eligible employees.
The provisional figure at the end of September 2017 was 72% however, the
recorded completion rate on iTrent is provisional, and an annual report for
Cabinet and CROSC is being prepared which will provide an update.
Appraisals are scheduled to take place over the next few months and those
recently completed will be reported later in the year.
Pl: Percentage of employees completing stress related programmes
The take-up from employees is lower than expected however, we will be
working towards targeted marketing to increase participation.
Pl: The percentage of goods, services and works procured through
purchasing arrangements established by the National Procurement
Service (NPS)
Not all of framework agreements of the National Procurement Service (NPS)
are considered to be delivering value for money however, of the 51
frameworks currently in existence the Council is using 10 which are
considered to
1.08 | Monitoring our Risks

Analysis of the current risk levels for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan is as follows: -

e 1(2%) is insignificant (green)

e 4 (8%) are minor (yellow)

e 32 (67%) are moderate (amber)
e 11(23%) are major (red)

e 0 (0%) are severe (black)

Tudalen 29




1.09

The major (red) risks identified for the Corporate Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee are: -

Priority: Supporting Council
Risk: Knowledge and awareness of safeguarding not sufficiently
developed in all portfolios.

The Corporate Safeguarding Policy was approved by Cabinet in October
2017 and will be promoted widely to the workforce to ensure everyone
understands their responsibilities. The first Corporate Safeguarding newsletter
has been published, this will help raise knowledge and awareness of
safeguarding.

Priority: Serving Council
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge

The Provisional settlement was received on 10th October 2017. The impact of
this for Flintshire is a decrease in funding of 0.9%. This is subject to a
consultation period with the final settlement due December 2017.

1.10 | Areas within the ‘Supportive Council’ priority, not relevant to the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee, have been removed and will be
reported to the relevant Overview & Scrutiny Committees.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are no specific resource implications for this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Council Plan Priorities are monitored by the appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.02 | Chief Officers have contributed towards reporting of relevant information.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Progress against the risks identified in the Council Plan is included in the
report at Appendix 1. Summary information for the risks assessed as major
(red) is covered in paragraphs 1.07 and 1.09 above.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.02 | Appendix 1 — Council Plan 2017/18 Mid-Year Progress Report — Serving
Council.

5.02 | Appendix 2 - Council Plan 2017/18 Mid-Year Progress Report — Supportive

Council.

Tudalen 30




6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Council Plan 2017/18: http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-
and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
Contact Officer: Robert Robins
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: Robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Council Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009
to set Improvement Objectives and publish a Council Plan.

7.02 | Risks: These are assessed using the improved approach to risk
management endorsed by Audit Committee in June 2015. The new approach,
includes the use of a new and more sophisticated risk assessment matrix
which provides greater opportunities to show changes over time.

7.03 Risk Likelihood and Impact Matrix

Catastrophic Y A

Critical Y A

Marginal

Impact Severity

Negligible

Unlikely Low Significant | Very High Extl:?nl:ely
(5%) (30%) (50%) (65%) {B;E% \

Likelihood & Percentage of risk happening

The new approach to risk assessment was created in response to
recommendations in the Corporate Assessment report from the Wales Audit
Office and Internal Audit.

Tudalen 31



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
mailto:Robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



)

¢ )J interplan®

(\U A CAMMS SOLUTION

Mid-year Council Plan 2017/18 Progress Report
Serving Council

_|
& lintshire County Council

€€ uafe

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 07-Nov-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .

-y




Date From:01/04/2017 T0:30/09/2017

Flintshire County Council

6 Serving Council

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
25.00%

In 01-Apr-2017 | 31-Mar-2018

Progress

6.1.1.1 Develop and implement a renewed five year Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

financial plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs
and efficiencies to support strategic decision making
over the life of the new Council.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Work has commenced with the initial priority being focussed on the 2018/19 financial forecast reported to Cabinet in July. Part one of solutions including stage 1 efficiencies have been
_clonsidered by Scrutiny Committees during October. Development of a 5 year plan will commence on completion of the 2018/19 budget.

N ast Updated: 17-Oct-2017

1«
1«

STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

25.00%

LEAD OFFICER

ACTION

31-Mar-2018

In 01-Apr-2017

Progress

6.1.1.2 Through the People Strategy we aim to operate |Sharon Carney - Lead Business
effectively as a smaller organisation.
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
People strategy is progressing well. i) Workforce and succession planning has been completed by all portfolios. ii) The Management development programme is under review; working
towards coaching and mentoring for managers at ILM level 7 iii) Consideration of implementing personal evaluation software to aid succession planning under the invest to save
programme. Support is ongoing for three main workstreams: - Managing performance (which could be further aided by the personal evaluation software) - To maintain the integrity
and transparency of the single status agreement - To aid the transitions of alternative delivery models

Last Updated: 01-Nov-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 2 of 10



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2017 To:30/09/2017

6.1.1.3 Maximise benefits from spending power through|Arwel Staples - Strategic In 01-Apr-2017 | 31-Mar-2018 50.00% @
optimising purchasing efficiencies by exploiting Procurement Manager Progress GREEN GREEN
technology and making efficient use of local, regional
and national procurement arrangements.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The ongoing joint procurement service between Flintshire and Denbighshire continues to identify opportunities for collaborative working to maximise economies of scale, for example a
joint framework agreement for printing and graphic design services has been tendered. The outcome will be reported in quarter 4. Regionally we are currently in the process of
tendering for a £250m domiciliary care contract which will be accessible by the six local authorities across North Wales, and Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB).
Purchasing process efficiencies are expected from the continued rollout of the PROACTIS electronic tendering system.

Last Updated: 01-Nov-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

RAG

In 31-Mar-2018

Progress

Arwel Staples - Strategic 01-Apr-2017

Procurement Manager

6.1.1.4 Develop and deliver a programme of activity to
—Jupport local businesses, increasing their capacity and
;competency to respond to Council contracts

PACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

D35% of the best practice action plan has been delivered to date. A Joint Workshop between Procurement and Economic Development Teams across both Denbighshire and Flintshire
DCouncils was held on the 17th October. Actions from the workshop will enable further progress during quarters 3 and 4 . The joint workshop provided an opportunity to promote closer
Wvorking collaboration. Meetings have also been with Flintshire Voluntary Services Council to discuss how the local Third Sector can be supported to compete for Council and public
ector contracts. The Procurement Team continues to have regular dialogue / meetings with Business Wales in order provide tendering support on individual tender projects.

faYaNlBEaVYialaYal|

Last Updated: 24-Oct-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
20.00%

31-Mar-2018

In
Progress

Rebecca Jones - Customer 01-Apr-2017

Services Team Leader

6.1.1.5 Delivery of key annualised objectives from the
Digital Strategy and Customer Strategies

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Customer Service Strategy was approved by Cabinet in March 2017. A methodical approach has been taken to evaluate current customer access across the organisation which has
identified a high volume of telephone contact and a strong link to the Digital Flintshire Strategy. The priority is to develop digital services to enable customers to do more for
themselves which in turn will reduce telephone contact leading to a better customer experience and efficiencies. The intention is for Organisational Change to provide programme
management support to ensure both strategies deliver at the required pace of change to realise efficiencies and service improvements.

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 3 of 10



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2017 To:30/09/2017

Last Updated: 24-Oct-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2018

In
Progress

Neal Cockerton - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 2

6.1.1.6 Delivery of key annual objectives from the 01-Apr-2017

Capital and Asset Management Strategy
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Work is underway to undertake a review and refresh of the Capital and Asset Strategy. Work in progress with Portfolios around the development of a longer term Capital Plan to enable
strategic planning and understanding of the Councils capital programme. Review of previous funding allocations in progress to ensure these allocations are being allocated at the
appropriate level capital resources permitting.

Llast Updated: 01-Nov-2017

-
gierformance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

2389250

IP6.1.1.1M01 The amount of efficiency 7779000 8433000 7779000 8433000

targets achieved (EM)

Lead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager

Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Revenue budget monitoring at month 5 reports efficiencies of £7,779,000. This is the latest position for the year to date.

Last Updated: 16-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP6.1.1.2M02 The percentage of planned 91 92 95 ‘ 92 95
efficiencies achieved

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 4 of 10




Date From:01/04/2017 T0:30/09/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager
Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Revenue budget monitoring at month 5 is reporting 92% of efficiencies achieved to date. Further updates are provided as part of the budget monitoring reports.

Last Updated: 16-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP6.1.1.3M03 The percentage variance No Data 0.5 0.5 N/A 0.5 0.5
between the revenue budget out-turn and
the budget set

Lead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager
Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

afpirational Target:
ogress Comment: Revenue budget monitoring report at month 5 shows the variance between outturn and budget set at 0.5% (£1.348m)

D
gast Updated: 16-Oct-2017
D

mnnli

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP6.1.2.1M01 (PAM/001) The number of No Data 1.81 2.25 N/A 1.81 2.25
working days per full time equivalent (FTE)
local authority employees lost due to
sickness absence

AMBER

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner
Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The FTE days lost for the Council during quarter two is 1.81. This is improvement when compared to the same period in 2016/17 which recorded 2.03 FTE days

lost. This is the third consecutive quarter we have seen an improvement in attendance,

Last Updated: 24-Oct-2017

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 5 of 10



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2017 To:30/09/2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP6.1.2.2MO02 Percentage of eligible No Data 72.19 100 N/A 72.19 100
employees receiving an annual appraisal

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner
Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The annual target for completion of appraisals is 100% of eligible employees. The provisional figure at the end of September 2017 was 72% however, the recorded

completion rate on iTrent is provisional, and an annual report for Cabinet and CROSC is being prepared which will provide an update. Appraisals are scheduled to take place over the
next few months and those recently completed will be reported later in the year.

Last Updated: 02-Nov-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

No Data

WP6.1.2.3M03 Percentage of Managers

cPompleting stress related programmes AMBER

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner

Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Continued increase of attendance from managers is positive because the programme is designed to help identify signs of stress in themselves and their teams and
to deal with it at the earliest opportunity, with help and support from Human Resources (including Occupational Health) when required. This is a new initiative with expectation of
further increase in attendance throughout the remainder of the year.

Last Updated: 30-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP6.1.2.4M04 Percentage of employees No Data 0.51 25 N/A 0.51 25
completing stress related programmes

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 6 of 10



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2017 To:30/09/2017

Lead Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner

Reporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The take-up from employees is lower than expected however, we will be working towards targeted marketing to increase participation.

Last Updated: 30-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP6.1.3.1M01 The percentage of goods, 0 1.3 2 ‘ 2.2 4
services and works procured through

purchasing arrangements established by
the National Procurement Service (NPS)

Lead Officer: Gareth Owens - Chief Officer - Governance

ﬂeporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

rAspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Not all of framework agreements of the National Procurement Service (NPS) are considered to be delivering value for money however, of the 51 frameworks
Eurrently in existence the Council is using 10 which are considered to be value for money and not deemed detrimental to local suppliers .

7

wast Updated: 24-Oct-2017

HAaIYNNA
[=

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP6.1.3.2M02 The percentage of Council 12 52 12.5 ‘ 101 25
spend with Welsh businesses

Lead Officer: Gareth Owens - Chief Officer - Governance

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: All Wales spend was with 1202 different suppliers registered with a Postcode within Wales. The high percentage recorded is due to an increase in Council spend
during quarter 2.

Last Updated: 01-Nov-2017

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 7 of 10



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/04/2017 T0:30/09/2017

Pre. Year . . Perf.
KPI Title Period Period

Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

‘ 61 14

IP6.1.3.3M03 The percentage of Council 6.5 32 7
spend with Flintshire businesses

Lead Officer: Gareth Owens - Chief Officer - Governance
Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Council spend was with 979 different suppliers registered with a Postcode within Flintshire. Half of the spend (£5.2M) was on Social Care & Community Projects
going to local suppliers due to the nature of the services required.

Last Updated: 01-Nov-2017

Pre. Year . . Perf.
KPI Title Period Period

Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

9p6.1.3.4M04 The percentage of Council 8 41 8 ‘ 76 16
El&pend with businesses within the MDA

-fead Officer: Gareth Owens - Chief Officer - Governance

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: MDA Spend was with 1763 different suppliers registered with a Postcode within Flintshire, Wrexham, Chester, Cheshire West and the Wirral. Half of the spend
(£7.3m) was on social care and Community Projects which due to the nature of the services provided was undertaken by suppliers within the region.

Last Updated: 01-Nov-2017

Pre. Year Perf.

Period

KPI Title Period Actual Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Trend

‘ 137 74.5

IP6.1.5.1M01 The number of services 31 137 37.25
available online and via the Flintshire App

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 8 of 10



Date From:01/04/2017 T0:30/09/2017

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader
Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: There are 109 services online via the Council's website and an additional 28 services a customer can report via the Flintshire App.

Last Updated: 23-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

‘ 19866 15810

IP6.1.5.2M02 The number of completed 6587.5 19866 7905
transactions using online services

Lead Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:
ogress Comment: Customers can transact with the Council via its website and mobile App. Q1 the Council received 8,621 enquiries via its website with an increase to 11,245

P
El:\quiries received in Q2. There were 671 enquiries received via the mobile App up to the end of Q2.

D
Wast Updated: 23-Oct-2017
D

laYhalaYaWl

4
(2]
A
(%)

|'§trategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The scale of the financial challenge Gary Ferguson - Sara Dulson - Finance
Corporate Finance Manager

Manager

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 9 of 10



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/04/2017 To:30/09/2017

Potential Effect: Reduction in funding of Revenue Support Grant leading to challenging financial position for the Council in its ability to set a balanced budget.

Management Controls: Production of a revised Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) to be pubished Autumn 2017 which will be updated on an ongoing basis alongside the 2018/19
budget and beyond. The strategy to be reviewed to forecast the financial resources to be available to the Council during the period based on the best available intelligence and
identification of solutions available.

Progress Comment: The Provisional settlement was received on 10th October 2017. The impact of this for Flintshire is a decrease in funding of 0.9%. This is subject to a consultation
period with the final settlement due December 2017.

Last Updated: 16-Oct-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The capacity and capability of the organisation to Gareth Owens - Chief |Richard Ashley - IT Business i Open
_i plement necessary changes from the Digital Officer - Governance Relationship Manager G -
Strategy.

tential Effect: That projects agreed as part of the DS will be hindered or delayed thereby delaying the potential benefits to residents or causing cost to be incurred in correcting

istakes
§Ianagement Controls: Capacity will be taken into account when selecting projects for inclusion in the action plan and will be timed to fit with the needs of the service and availability
gf employees. Each separate project will also undergo a risk assessment to establish the capacity and capability necessary to take it forward and any gaps that might need to be
\dddressed
Progress Comment: There is no overall change to this risk at this time. Capacity will be taken into account when selecting projects for inclusion in the action plan and will be timed to fit
with the needs of the service and availability of employees. Each separate project will also undergo a risk assessment to establish the capacity and capability necessary to take it
forward and any gaps that might need to be addressed.

e F B EEaVhaYal

Last Updated: 30-Oct-2017

07-Nov-2017 CAMMS Page 10 of 10



F\)J interplan®
(\_, A CAMMS SOLUTION

Mid-year Council Plan 2017/18 Progress Report

Supportive Council

Flintshire County Council
o

et uae

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print
Date: 10-

-y

Nov-2017

WWW.Cammsgroup.com




1 Supportive Council
Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2018

In 01-Apr-2017

Progress

Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor
(Equalities and Cohesion)

1.5.1.1 Strengthen the arrangements within all council
portfolios to have clear responsibilities to address
safeguarding.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
There are delegated leads for safeguarding in all Portfolios . A Corporate Safeguarding policy was presented and adopted by Cabinet in October 2017, and will be rolled out across the

Council. A review of Disclosure and Barring Service checks has taken place to ensure Services follow safe recruitment practices. Internal Audit has undertaken a review of Corporate
Safeguarding. Their final report will inform the future work programme of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel.

__llast Updated: 02-Nov-2017
=

o
D
ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

Completed| 01-Apr-2017 16-Oct-2017

1.5.1.3 Develop a preventative approach towards Child [Jane M Davies - Senior

Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Manager, Safeguarding &
Commissioning

GREEN

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
North Wales Police Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) videos have been shared Senior Management Team meetings across the Authority and at the Corporate Safeguarding Panel. CSE

awareness is also on the agenda for general safeguarding training for members of all Scrutiny Committees.

Last Updated: 02-Nov-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com - .



ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

1.5.1.4 Identify and address the signs and symptoms of [Sian Jones - Public Protection In 01-Apr-2017 | 31-Mar-2018
domestic abuse and sexual violence Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Welsh Government require all Flintshire County Council staff to complete the Violence Against Women and Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence, level 1, e-learning module. Significant
technical issues has meant that all local authorities in Wales have encountered difficulties accessing the system. These technical issues have now been resolved. The Council is now
using a different IT platform. The e-learning module file has now been uploaded on to Learning Pool Flintshire Academi, our own internal platform so we can report on a daily basis. In
terms of future considerations, 60% of FCC employees do not have access to a computer. Face to face sessions are planned for January 2018, and will be delivered in partnership with
Wrexham County Council. Sessions will last 2.5 to 3 hrs. We are currently exploring the possibility of face to face sessions with a theatre style company. A presentation on the training
requirements will be provided to Change Exchange members in December 2017.

Last Updated: 31-Oct-2017

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE
%
100.00%

PROGRESS
RAG

OUTCOME
RAG

31-Mar-2018

N.5.1.5 Strengthen regional community safety through [Sian Jones - Public Protection
Qdollaboration and partnership arrangements

Completed| 01-Apr-2017
GREEN

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The North Wales Safer Communities' Board Plan has now been approved. This document sets out the priorities for the statutory partners for the next three year period. A work
programme is included. Flintshire continues to occupy an active role in this forum, and on a local level has adopted the regional priorities through the work of the Flintshire Public
Service Board.

Last Updated: 24-Oct-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




% RAG RAG

1.5.1.6 Ensure we meet the requirements of the North [Sian Jones - Public Protection In 01-Apr-2017 | 31-Mar-2018 50.00%
Wales Contest Board Manager Progress GREEN

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

GREEN

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The self assessment, which measures the Council's progress against the 'Prevent' duties, has been undertaken. Progress is reviewed on a regular basis at the Corporate Safeguarding
Panel. The Panel continues to work on the areas of weakness highlighted in the self-assessment, and respond to any requests from the North Wales Contest Board, as and when
required.

Last Updated: 31-Oct-2017

9 us|fepnL

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




Performance Indicators

Pre. Year . . Perf.
. ! Period Period )
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend
IP1.6.1.2M02 The number of officers who No Data 288 175
have completed the specialist ‘AFTA
Thought’ safeguarding awareness training.

N/A 288 175

Lead Officer: Neil Ayling - Chief Officer - Social Services

Reporting Officer: Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor (Equalities and Cohesion)
Aspirational Target: 700.00

Progress Comment: AFTA Thought training was provided in May and June 2017. Further courses are being planned for this financial year.

Last Updated: 19-Oct-2017

Pre. Year . . Perf.
KPI Title Period AL AL

Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target

Actual Trend
P1.6.3.1M01 The percentage of portfolio 0 12.5 25 (@0 ®) f 12.5 25
Penior management teams that have RED AMBER
T™ewed the North Wales Police CSE

information videos

Lead Officer: Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor (Equalities and Cohesion)

Reporting Officer: Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor (Equalities and Cohesion)
Aspirational Target: 100.00

Progress Comment: The videos have been made available and the password circulated to every Portfolio lead of the Corporate Safeguarding Panel.

Last Updated: 16-Oct-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP1.6.4.1MO01 Percentage of employees No Data 19.2 25 N/A 19.2 25
who have completed the level 1 e-learning
training package to meet the requirements
of the Domestic Abuse and and Sexual
Violence National Training Framework

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: Heather Johnson - Learning and Development Adviser

Aspirational Target: 50.00

Progress Comment: 72 officers have completed the pilot for the e-learning course. A number of technical issues were identified as a result of the pilot however, with the transfer to
Learning Pool it is anticipated that the course will be easier to access. A timetable for the rollout has been formulated for quarter 3 and 4.

LLpst Updated: 24-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Perf.

KPI Title Period Period Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual AGEEL Target Trend

IP1.6.4.2M02 The number of reported 375 778 0 @0 O) f 1505 0
incidents of Domestic Abuse and Sexual GREEN
Violence

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Quarter 2 continues to show an increase in reported incidents with a significant increase on Quarter 1 in the number of recorded crimes with 88 more being
reported

Last Updated: 31-Oct-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP1.6.4.3M03 The number of domestic 275 678 0 ' 1294 0
abuse incidents reported to North Wales
Police

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: This period shows a reduction in the number of reported incidents compared with Quarter 1 with an increase in the number of recorded crimes. 412 crimes were
recorded compared to 293 in Quarter 2 of 2016. Violence without injury and criminal damage accounted for the majority of offences. It is positive that offenders are being charged in
increasing numbers for these crimes, which have a devastating impact on their victims.

Last Updated: 31-Oct-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

¥P1.6.4.4M04 The number of incidents of 100 100 0
sexual assaults reported to North Wales
lice

- 211 0

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Reporting Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Recorded incidents remain similar to the last quarter although showing an increase compared to the same period the previous year. The majority of incidents
were recorded as taking place in a dwelling with the average age of suspects and victims being between 14 and 17 years of age, highlighting the importance of preventative work
around this issue to children and young people.

Last Updated: 24-Oct-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com - .




RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Fiona Mocko - Policy Jane M Davies - Senior
Advisor (Equalities and | Manager, Safeguarding &
Cohesion) Commissioning

Knowledge and awareness of safeguarding not
sufficiently developed in all portfolios

Potential Effect:
Management Controls: Training programme is available and will be promoted during Safeguarding Week November 2017 . E-learning programme being updated ready to be launched

November 2017
Progress Comment: The Corporate Safeguarding Policy was approved by Cabinet in October 2017 and will be promoted widely to the workforce to ensure everyone understands their
responsibilities. The first Corporate Safeguarding newsletter has been published, this will help raise knowledge and awareness of safeguarding.

_|
East Updated: 01-Nov-2017

|aYal

)
@

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
— LEAD OFFICER  SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Failure to implement safeguarding training may Open
impact on cases not being recognised at an early
stage.

Fiona Mocko - Policy
Advisor (Equalities and
Cohesion)

Potential Effect:

Management Controls: Safeguarding training will be included in induction programme ensuring all new employees receive training.

A range of safeguarding training for the workforce is being developed and numbers attending will be reported to the Corporate Safeguarding Panel..

Progress Comment: Social Services Workforce Development Team are updating and reviewing the Safeguarding e-learning modules which will be re-launched to the workforce.

Safeguarding will be included in induction ensuring all new employees have a basic understanding of safeguarding.

Last Updated: 12-Oct-2017

www.Cammsgroup.com - .



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Thursday, 16 November 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6) and
Capital Programme Monitoring (Month 6)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6) Report and the Capital Programme 2017/18 (Month
6) Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

That the committee considers and comments on the Revenue Budget
Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6) report. Any specific matters for attention will
be noted and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

That the committee considers and comments on the Capital Programme
2017/18 (Month 4) report. Any specific matters for attention will be noted
and reported verbally to the Cabinet when it considers the report.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING POSITION
2017/18 (MONTH 6) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2017/18 (MONTH 6)
1.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6) report will be presented

to Cabinet on Tuesday 21 November 2017. A copy of the report is attached

Tudalen 51




as Appendix A to this report.

1.02 | The Capital Programme 2017/18 (Month 6) report will be presented to
Cabinet on Tuesday 21 November 2017. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6)
and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2017/18 (Month 6).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | As set out in Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6)
and in Appendix B; Capital Programme 2017/18 (Month 6).

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A; Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6).

Appendix B; Capital Programme 2017/18 (Month 6).

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson, Finance Manager
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | (1) Revenue: a term used to describe the day to day costs of running
Council services and income deriving from those services. It also includes
charges for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.02 | (2) Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels

in financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it

Tudalen 52



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.03

(3) Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital
schemes and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of
future years. It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to
finance the programme.

Tudalen 53




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



APPENDIX A

CYNGOR
T it y Filint
Flintshire

CABINET MEETING

Date of Meeting Tuesday, 21 November 2017
Report Subject Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18 (MONTH 6)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the current revenue budget monitoring position for
2017/18 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account. This report presents
the position, based on actual income and expenditure, as at Month 6 of the financial
year. The report projects how the budget would stand at the close of the financial
year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without mitigation to reduce cost pressures and
improve the yield on efficiency planning is:-

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.147m more than budget
e Projected contingency reserve balance as at 31 March 2018 of £3.935m

Housing Revenue Account

¢ Net in-year expenditure forecast to be £0.035m higher than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2018 of £1.081m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 315t March 2018.

2 To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue

Account (HRA).
Tudalen 55



APPENDIX A

REPORT DETAILS
1.00 | EXPLAINING THE MONTH 6 POSITION
1.01 | Council Fund Overall Position
The operating deficit reported is £1.147m above budget which is a decrease
of £0.201m from the deficit reported last month.
1.02 | Council Fund Latest In-Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected | In-Year
AND INCOME Budget Budget Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 61.471 62.439 62.732 0.292
Community & Enterprise 12.518 12.540 11.910 (0.630)
Streetscene & 27.467 27.580 29.578 1.998
Transportation
Planning & Environment 5.043 4.932 5.351 0.419
Education & Youth 10.966 10.985 11.000 0.015
Schools 88.862 88.862 88.862 0.000
People & Resources 4.283 4.128 4,592 0.464
Governance 7.675 7.651 7.810 0.160
Organisational Change 1 5.801 5.821 5.900 0.079
Organisational Change 2 2.422 2.288 2.101 (0.187)
Chief Executive 3.008 2.940 2.827 (0.113)
Central & Corporate 24.642 24.990 23.640 (1.350)
Finance
Total 255.156| 255.156 256.303 1.147
1.03 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix 1

with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraphs 1.04 to 1.08
below. As has been the practice in recent years where a variance has been
due to a conscious change to policy or practice, the resulting variance is
managed corporately with the relevant portfolio not expected to meet any
shortfall.

Tudalen 56




1.04

Streetscene & Transportation

There is a projected overspend of £1.998m within this portfolio.

The overspend partly comprises of the materialisation of some of the known
significant risks identified when the 2017/18 budget was set by Council and
other conscious changes to policy or practice as detailed in the Month 4
report.

The net position on the projected overspend excluding the above decisions
is a net operating deficit of £0.657m.

This has increased from previous reports as Public conveniences at
Holywell and Mold (New Street) were due to close in April 2017 however
they will not close until March 2018 resulting in an additional pressure of
£0.063m.

1.05

Social Services

The projected outturn for Out of County placements in Children’'s Services
is currently £1.008m due to the number of Child and Parent placements, this
is an increase of £0.307m from the figure reported in Month 5. This increase
is due to additional placements and an increase in cost of a current
placement.

There is a reduction in the projected outturn within Adult Social Services
which has reduced the financial impact of this increase. A reduction of
£0.222m due to an increase in client contributions within Older People
residential placements and a reduction in outturn of £0.213m due to a
combination of additional Continuing Health Care funding and a reduction
in college placement contributions within Disability Services.

1.06

Planning & Environment

There is a projected in-year Planning Fee Income shortfall of £0.280m due
to the impact of the Welsh Government requirements for major developers
to enter into pre consultation as detailed in the previous report.

1.07

Community & Enterprise

There is a projected underspend on the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
(CTRS) of £0.448m based on existing demand which will be kept under
review throughout the year together with a favourable variance on the
Council Tax Collection fund of £0.155m.

1.08

Central & Corporate Finance

There is a positive variance of £1.350m projected within this area which is
mainly due to the finalisation of social care funding issues as previously
reported.

Other major variances within this area include a positive variance on the
pension fund contributions due to a lower than anticipated pressure to fund

fudalen o/




the in-year increase due to the actuarial review of £0.288m offset by a
shortfall in the income target of £0.412m and lower than anticipated levels
of car parking income at County Hall of £0.080m.

1.09

Significant Movements between Month 5 and Month 6 Budget

There has been an in-year accounting adjustment to transfer £0.595m from
Social Services to Central & Corporate Finance as part of the finalisation of
social care funding issues as detailed in the paragraph above (1.08).

1.10

Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council set a challenging target for the level of efficiencies to be
achieved in year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These
efficiencies are generated from the three year service portfolio business
plans and from corporate financial planning. The 2017/18 budget contains
£8.433m of specific efficiencies which are tracked and monitored. In recent
years the level of efficiency achievement has averaged at around 85%
though the council aspires to raise this to 95% in 2017/18 as reflected in the
recent MTFS KPI's.

The current assessment of the efficiencies to be achieved in 2017/18 shows
that £7.823m (93%) of the efficiencies would be achieved which is 2% lower
than the target. There is a further risk that any ongoing under-achievement
of efficiencies will have a recurring and negative impact on the 2018/19
budget. Further details on the current status on efficiencies can be seen in
Appendix 3 with the overall impact in relation to any impact for 2018/19
being reviewed as part of the ongoing work on the MTFS.

1.11

Tracking of In Year Risks and Emerging Issues

At the time of setting the Budget for 2017/18 a number of significant risks
were identified including the costs of procuring local public and school bus
services and the potential reduction of the Single Environment Grant.

1.12

In addition to the known risks referred to above there are also a number of
new risks emerging in-year which have been incorporated into the projected
outturn and will also need carefully assessing for the potential impact on the
2018/19 budget.

1.13

These new issues are being monitored as part of the ongoing review of the
Councils financial position and are shown in the table below with the current
M6 variances included as part of the overall position:

Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) — Reduction in (0.448)
demand
Council Tax Collection in year efficiency (0.155)
Social Care Additional Funding in 17/18 — Estimated (0.595)
amount
Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) — Continuation of funding (0.500)
Pension Deficit Recovery — Due to opt out and surplus (0.288)
allocation from budget pressure for actuarial review

Tudalen 58




Markets Income — Decline in levels of income 0.050
Gas Engine Income — Further decrease to level of income 0.200
over and above pressure included in 2017/18 budget
(£0.150m)

Planning Fee Income — In year shortfall due to pre 0.280
consultation

Shared Specialist Plant — Previous year efficiency not 0.050
achieved

Motor Insurance Premium Increase - In year increase not 0.100
anticipated

Street Lighting increase in 2017/18 of 16% 0.131

County Hall Parking — Lower than anticipated efficiency on 0.080
parking permits

Procurement Supplier Charging — Previous year efficiency 0.116
not achievable

Environmental Health Officer temporary posts 0.120
Central and Corporate Support Service pressure offset by 0.107
efficiency on Audit Fees

Single Environment Grant — reduction in grant allocation 0.111
Transportation Costs — procuring local and school transport 0.675
Out of County Placements — projected care package costs 1.008
Income — shortfall on income target 0.412
Total New Emerging Risks 1.454

1.14 | Inflation
Included within the 2017/18 budget are provision for pay (£0.915m),
targeted price inflation (£0.313m), food (£0.051m), fuel (£0.033m) and
Energy (£0.061m).

1.15 | Portfolios have received their allocations for pay and price and there is a
remaining balance of £0.014m which is included within the overall outturn
figure.

1.16 | No allocations have been made so far for non-standard inflation (NSI) in
2017/18. Areas that may be subject to NSI increases will be monitored
throughout the year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future
reports though at present it is anticipated that the allocation will be spent in
full.

1.17 | Reserves and Balances
Un-earmarked Reserves
The 2016/17 outturn reported to Cabinet on 18 July 2017 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£5.133m.

1.18 | Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 6 and

previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at
31 March 2018 is projected to be £3.935m as detailed in appendix 4.

Tudalen 59




1.19 | Earmarked Reserves
Earmarked reserves are monitored in accordance of the reserves protocol
and summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April 2017 and an estimate of
projected balances as at the end of the financial year will be included in the
month 7 report.

1.21 | Housing Revenue Account
The 2016/17 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 18 July 2017 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2016/17 of £1.116m and a closing
balance of earmarked reserves of £0.526m.

1.22 | The 2017/18 budget for the HRA is £33.633m which includes a movement
of £0.035m from reserves.

1.23 | The Month 6 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.035m lower than budget and a closing un earmarked balance as at 31
March 2018 of £1.081m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the
prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first four months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | There are in-year risks and emerging issues which are covered in the main
section of the report from paragraph 1.11 to 1.13. Details of these risks were
reported in full within the Month 4 report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 5
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances
Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies
Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Tudalen 60




6.01

None required.

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson (Finance Manager)
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Budget: a statement expressing the Council's policies and service levels in
financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02

Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council's revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03

Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04

Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on housing
services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate from the
Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from rents and
government subsidy.

7.05

Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the financial
year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06

Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over previous
years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general (general
reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the level and
purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the Chief
Finance Officer.

7.07

Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council
services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure incurred
is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income the actual
income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to another.
Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure heads,
and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers from

Tudalen 61




contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved between
capital and revenue budget heads.

7.11 | Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a forecast
of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a given
period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to meet
its priorities, duties and obligations.

Tudalen 62




Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 6 - SUMMARY

Appendix 1

Service Movement between | Narrative for Movement between Periods greater
Periods than £0.025m
(Em)

Social Services

Older People

Resources & Regulated Services (0.222)|Increased client contribution projections for Council
residential placements and two further service users
that the Council can now claim property income from.

Other Minor Variances 0.026|A number of minor variances each less than £0.025m

Disability Services

Disability Services (0.213)]Increased CHC Funding for two service users under
Transition to Aduithood from BCUHB. In addition, the
contribution the Council is required to make for four
high cost Transition service users to Welsh
Government for residential college placements has
reduced.

Other Minor Variances . 0.056|A number of minor variances each less than £0.025m

Mental Health Services

Residential Placements (0.031)|Increase in income forecasts for residential
placements

Other Minor Variances (0.000)

Children's Services

Out of County Placements 0.307|Net impact of changes in placements. The movement
reflects two additional high cost placements and the
increased cost of an existing service user into a high
cost secure placement.

Other Minor Variances 0.021

Development & Resources

Business Systems & Financial Assessments 0.033| The cost of Maternity cover within the FACT Team
and increased software licence fees.

Business Support Service (0.030)|Staffing cost savings from the non-filling of vacancies
projected to financial year end.

Good Health (0.055)|Reallocation of staff costs to Social Services ADM
(£0.018m). The balance in the movement is from
recouping an overpayment under Voluntary
Organisations and adjusting second half year
payments.

Other Minor Variances 0.031|A number of minor variances each less than £0.025m

Total Social Services (0.076)

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services (0.003)|Minor variances only

Council Fund Housing 0.002|Minor variances only

Revenues & Benefits (0.048)|Favourable movement on the budgeted provision for
the Council Tax Reduction Scheme of (£0.048m).

Housing Programmes (0.007){Minor variances only

Total Community & Enterprise {0.057)

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Other Minor Variances 0.009|Minor variances

|Highways Network

Other Minor Variances 0.023|Minor variances

Transportation & Logistics

Other Minor Variances (0.030)|A number of minor variances each less than £0.025m

Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.002

Planning & Environment

Business

Minor Variances (0.009)[Minor variances

Tudalen

3




Appendix 1

Community

Minor Variances (0.017){Minor variances
Development

Minaor Variances (0.008)|Minor variances
Access

Minor Variances (0.004)|Minor variances
Shared Services

Minor Variances 0.000

Strategy

Minor Variances (0.002)|Minor variances

Total Planning & Environment (0.041)
Education & Youth
Inclusion & Progression 0.052|Adverse movement in variance on Out of County

placements. Several new placements commenced
during September 2017.

Integrated Youth Provision

(0.022)

Minor variances only

School Improvement Systems

(0.002)

Minor variances only

Business Change & Support

(0.009)

Minor variances only

Total Education & Youth 0.019

Schools 0.000

People & Resources ’ ’

HR & OD (0.048)|Due to anticipated reallocation of costs within the

Disclosure and Barring budget for £0.025m as well as
a reduction in employee costs due to a new vacancy
and reduction on a number of supplies and services
budgets.

Corporate Finance

0.055

As part of the structural review some temporary
workforce arrangements have been made permanent
as well as extending temporary workforce
arrangements until the end of the financial year as the
roll out of manager self serve and the operating model
review is taking longer than planned.

Total People & Resources 0.006
Governance
Legal Services (0.028)|Reduced employee cost projections as vacancies are

to be filled in the near future which has reduced the
agency requirement.

Democratic Services (0.000)[Minor variances.
Internal Audit 0.003|Minor variances.
Procurement 0.013|Minor variances.
ICT (0.005)|Minor variances.
Minor Variances 0.000

Total Governance (0.017)

Organisational Change 1

Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events 0.000|Minor variances.

Museums Minor variances.
County Archives Minor variances.
Leisure 0.000|Minor variances.
Community Assets Minor variances.
Minor Variances 0.000

Total Organisational Change 1 0.000

|Organisational Change 2

Administrative Buildings (0.007)|Minor Variances

Property Asset And Development

(0.003)

Minor Variances

Caretaking & Security

(0.000)

Minor Variances

Industrial Units

0.017

Minor Variances

CCTV & Open Spaces 0.001|Minor Variances
Minor Variances (0.001)
Total Organisational Change 2 0.007
Chief Executive 0.006|Minor variances.

Tudalen 64



Appendix 1

Central and Corporate Finance

(0.049)|Apprentice Tax Levy, increased in year monthly
payments are providing a more accurate projection.

Grand Total

(0.201)

Tudalen 65



Tudalen 66



"SO}i|I0R) BIED BIJXS MBU BY} JO S)S00
anuaAal ay) Jo awos Jsaw 0) 18bpng
JO SS80X8 a8y} Jo uones|in ainyn4

EERETET R

BIIX2 MBU 3Y) 10} S}SOD SNUDABI B} JO SWOS JO
Buipuny Joj paxJewses uaaq sey Buiaes siy) wis)
Jabuoj ayy u ‘psemuoy Bulob HH 4 woly uonnguIuod
10 |2A8| paonpal e u) Buynsal pajepdn uaaq aAey
sisuped JO S[oA3] uoNgLIUod 3y} ‘(SIIMIN)
210)1g Juswdinb3 Ajunwiwo) s8|BAA 1SEJ YUON
ay} Jo} Juswaaibe diyssauped g¢ uoloag pajepdn
ue Jo uonejuawsajdwi pue Jo malaal Buimojjo4

(0L1°0)

(0LL°0)

89€°0

8.v°0

uonnguuo) Juswdinbg Ajunwwo?)

"MBIABI PUB JOJIUOW O} 8NUU0D

gHNOY woyy Buipuny (DHD) @JeD ylleaH
Buinunuo) [euonippe o} anp si Yolum wsgo 03
Jo puadsiapun pajosfoid e s}od|jal Juswa|qesy

(560'0)

(580°0)

y8E0

6910

S9OIAIBS JuBWa|geay

"MBIABI pUE JOJIUGW O} BNUIUOT)

‘wgL0'03 o} Junowe

S30UBLEBA JOUIW JaU |[B1aAQ “Sisod Jo Jaquinu

e 40} sbuines Aoueden wia) Yoys 0} anp w9l 03
Jo puadsiapun pajoaloid e sjoayal Bulels

swea| A)ed0 "wes) $Sa0dYy Jo Julod albulg

ay) uiyum wouy sbuines Aouesen Jeak ped o) snp s
WSg0'0F yolym Jo J10eju0) Jsiid4/a)elju| uo wogn 03
Jo puadsiapun pajaaloid e apnjoul spuadsispun
JaylQ "sJasn adines Buisixe uo paseq wWszo' 03 Jo
puadsiapun pajoaloid e sjas|jal ased Ael|iviwog
‘awooul Auadolid |guonippe pue gHNog woJy
awooul Buisinu aaJ) Ul 9SBaIOU| UB ‘SIOSN 8dIAI9S
Ul 8seal0ap B 0) anp‘wgzg 03 Jo puadsiapun
pajoaloid e sjosal a1el BuisinN pue |ejuspisay

(0€s°0)

(¥15°0)

9.¥'Sl

066Gl

soi)e207]

ajdoad 43p10

S92IA19G 190G

palinbay uonoy

aaueleA Jofely Jo asne)

(w3)
adueLIBA

yuol ise

(w3)

asuelep

(w3)
wnpno
pajoafoid

(w3)
jabpng
PosIAdYy

CRITVETS

Tudalen 67

Z xipuaddy

AYVINIANS - 9 HLNOW

SoduBlEA pung [PUN0Y
1iodoy buluoyuGH Jobpng




(2200

(€00°0)

6890

¢69°0

Sa0UBLIBA JOUIN

"MBIAB] PUE JO}IUOW O} BNUNUOY

"sBuIABS AOUBDEA WIS}
Hoys 0} Ajuiew anp si puadsiapun pajoaloid syl

(6€1°0)

(0€1°0)

6£0°0

891°0

poddng aAnessiuwpy

"M3IAD) puk Jojiuow 0] anuijuod

‘paonpa. sey sjuawsoe|d

968|100 |NjUBPISSI JO} JUBLILIBAOS) USIBM

0} S19SN 82IAIBS UONISURI | 1500 YBIY JNoJ 10} oYew
0} paiinbai S| IDUNOY BY) UCHNQLIUOD 3Y) ‘UoiIppe
U] ‘"gHNOg Wolj pooyynpy 0} uoiisuelf Japun
S18SN 80IA18S OM} 1o} Bulpuny DD pasealou}

0500

(£91°0)

€650

912’0

sooineg Aljigesia

‘"MBIARI) puk Jojiuow 0} anunuod

(1SQd) uswiiedu|

Alosuag pue saljigesi(] |eoisAyd uo aled
paseyoind Aj|euisixa uo wgy | 03 jo puadsiapun
pajoolold e osje s1 a8yl (NQYy) |opow Aisallap
SAJBUIB)E UR JBPUN JOBJUOD mau e Buma| ul Aejap
ay) 0} anp SI YdIym ‘WGz 03 jo ainssaxd e moys
saoInag Ae(] pue saunuoddQ YoM WOSZ 03

0) Bununowe saoinas Bula papoddng

papiaoid Ajjeussixa ay} uiyiim sainssald pasusnjul
puewap Bulobuo pue Buipuels Buoj aie aley]

6520

[4:4Y

9¢0'0¢

vvL6l

$a0IAIRG pale|nbay ¥ Se0IN0osey

seojAias Ajiqesiq

(200°0)

(z00°0)

¢eco

yeco

Sa0UBLIBA JOUIN

“M3JABI PUB JO)LOW 0} BNUNUOY)

‘sBuiaes Aouedea wia)

Hoys 0} Ajuiew anp ale) [BUSPISaY U0 WEZ0 0F
Jo puadsiapun pajasloid Jayun e yim Jayjebol
‘WO LZ 03 0} JUNOWE SUOHNGLIUOD JualD |eljuapIsal
|EUOHIPPY "J0J08Ss 8Je3 8y} Ul Sal)NJIYIp uchualel
pue juawyinioal 0} anp ‘(wgz/ 1 03) Sewayos aleo
Bljxa pue (WeE0'03) SadIAIes aled awoy Japiaoid
uiyum sbuiaes Aoueoea wis} UoyYs ale wgpg 03 Jo
puadsiapun pajosloid 8y} uo sasuan|jul ulew ay |

(082°0)

(205°0)

08¥'S

£86'G

S90IAIBG pajeNbay @ S80IN0say

pasinbay uonoy

aoueuleA sofep jo asne)

(w3)
adueuep
yuow jse

(w3)

aduelep

(w3)
wngno
pajaafoid

(w3)
1ebpng
pasinay

ERITVET

Z xipuaddy

AUVWANS - 9 HLNOW

S§adueneA pung [1ouno)

Hiodey Bunoyuo 39bpng

Tudalen 68



(££0°0)

(€100)

¥ac'lL

LL2'|

S8oUBLIBA JOUI

"MBIABJ puUe J0Jluow 0] 2anuijuo)

"¥10Z 1V (s3lem) buleq
HIBAA PUEB SBDIAIDS |BIDOS By} Japun safjiqisuodsal
Jeuoippe jo suonejaidiaiul Aq paouanjjul Ajped
sem yoiym sjuawaoeld 1soo ybiy jo Jagquinu ay} ul
asealoul Jueoylubis e sem a1ay) aleym ‘/1/910Z Ut
aouaiadxa ay) Jo uoenunuod e s ainssald siy|

1040

800°1L

514504

Ly9'E

sjuswade|d Alunod Jo 1IN0

"MBIAB) puUe JoJiuow 0] anuijuod

Sanss|

uonasjold pjiyo uo yJom [euoibas sapim Loddns

0} paau ay) Aq paduan|jui S| pue ‘woddng pue
uonu3A3Id ulyIm Apenoiped saunssald aoiaes
Buiobuo 0} Ajurew anp si puadsiaao pajosloid ay |

691°0

0SL°0

866

808’y

Hoddng |euoissajoid

"MBIASI PUB JOLUOW 0} BNUNU0YD

‘sinoy [euonippe juesiubis Bupiom yels ay) jo
Jaguinu B pue SJa)Jom |euoissas 10} pajuawa)du)
uaaq buiney sjuswabuelie |enjoeIUOD Mau

Jo uojjeuiquod e o} anp saunssald Aed aie aiay|

8600

SS0°0

¢Se0

9620

yoddng Ajiwe4

Tudalen 69

‘MBIARI pue J0JIJowW 0] 2nuiuo)

196pnq pajeoo)je ayj 10 |9A9)
8y} puoAaq saduanjjul puewap PaUle}SNS 0} anp
ainssaid Buiobuo pue Buipueys Buo| e si aiay|

9GL'0

S/1°0

6€9°¢

¥o¥'¢

Juswaoeld Ajwe4

S89JAIBS S,UdIPIYD

(520°0)

(520°0)

[43°K4

185°¢

SaouUBLIBA JOUIN

"M3IA3) puUe Jojiuow 0] 2nunuo)

gHNOg woy

suonngujuos Buipuny jutof ainoas o) sapiunuoddo
Jo uonesiwixew ajidsap ‘sjuswase|d |eljuapisal
wua) Buo) Jo siaqunu ay} o} anp aunssaid Guiobup

0ce0

6820

Lyl

L2l

sjuawaoe|d |enuspisay

S89IAI3S Y}[eaH [eIUd

palinbay uonoy

aouenep Jofejy jo asne)

(w3)
asueleA

YJUOW 3se]

(w3)

aoueUBA

(w3)
wnyngQ
pajoaloid

(w3)
1e6png

pasiaay

221A19G

Z xtpuaddy

AUYVINNNS - 9 HLNOW

S9JUBUEA pung [IoUnNo)

poday Buuojiuoy yebpng



(z25°0) (og9°0) 0L6'LL ovsCl asudiaju3 @ Ajlunwwo) (ejol
saoueleA JoulN|(600°0) (910°0) 210 ovL'0 sawweibold BuisnoH
“Jeah ayj inoybnouiy) (w/zZ0 03) seoueueA Jouiw JayYi0 (WsGL 03)
abueyo o0y Ajay| ale suonoafoid 1O pun4 uonoa||0 Xe| |1PuUnos ay} uo snjding
pue apie|oa A|ybiy ale seale (wgpy 03) Jo dWaYdS UoHINPay Xe| [IPUNo)
asay) se A|2s0j0 JojiuowW 0} dNUNUOY auy) Joj uoisinoid pajabpng ay) uo puadsiapun|(z8s 0) (0g9°0) 0510l 08201 s)ijauag g senuanay
S9OoUELEA JI0UIN +10°0 y¥0°0 95¥'0 434 uoneisauabay
saoueleA JoulN|(620°0) (£20°0) (66€°0) (z2£°0) BuisnoH pung jounog
SadueleA JOUIN|E000 {000°0) 08S°L 08S°L $82IA18G BUISNOH puy Jawolsn)
asudiajuzg g Ajlunwiwo)
69€°0 262°0 [ANA:] 6EY°29 S3JIAIBG |BI20S |Bjo)
(900°0) 0200 62,2 v0.'2 saouBLE/ JOUIN
‘uonjesiuebio Aiejunjop e wouly jJuswAedisao
ue buidnooas woly pue sbuiaes Aouedea Wid} poys
‘M3IA3J PUB JOJUOW O} BNUUOYD|  JO Jaquinu B 0} anp S| puadsiapun pajoaloud ayl |(180°0) (9€1°0) +08°0 Lv6°0 yljesH poo9)
‘SJUBWISSISSEe
(s710Q) Buipienbajeg Auaqi jo uoneaudag
ay) jo 10edw Buiobuo ay) pue sje.sdjal Jo s1Iaquinu
ay) ul aseasou; Juedyubis e o} anp Buipsenbajes
s)npy wiyym Apenoied aoiAas siy) uo sainssald
‘M31ABI pUB JOJIUOW O} SNUNUOY) | paduan|jul puewsap Juedubis panuiuoo ale aldy} |SoL 0 6LL0 0€6°0 0L80 ynun Buipienbajeg
9102
1SNBNY WOl 1954J8 OJUl SWED YIIYM SJUBLUSSISSE
[etoueul} uo sajns psebaisip 0} sabueyo Jo joedw
Jeal jny ay) Aq pasneo Ajulew Si Yyoiym awoou|
‘M3IADJ PUE JO}UOW W 0} BNuRU0D sn|dins 0} anp si puadsiapun pajoalosd ay] |(21L1°0) (ez1°0) v92°2) (1v9'2) awooul Ao1j0d Buibieyn
Sa2.nosay 'y Juawdofarag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asueleA wnpno yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aaueyeA Jofely jo asne)| yjuo ise]| aosueulep | pajoafoid | pasinay CRITVETS

¢ xipuaddy

AUYYIWANS - 9 HLNOW

Soduelie; pung 1ouno)
Jioday Buuojiuoy yebpng

Tudalen 70



‘saoud ABrous Bunybi 19a1s Jojuow
o} anuiuon JdoeI] AduaIy3
pJeog awwelboid ul pauoday

‘WE90 03 Jo ainssald e ul Buynsal g0z Udlew
|nUN 9S0J2 10U [IM ABY) Jaaamoy JeaA siy) |udy ul
as0j0 0] anp alam (19al1g MaN) PIOIN pue |j[emA|IoH
1B S9OUBIUBAUOD 21IqNd "W gl 03 o ainssaid e ul
Buiynsai 99| Jo aseaIoUl UB UM PJEPUB]S %2 BU}
anoqe saold ABiaua Bunybi| 19ang "pajuswa|dwi
u9aq JoA Jou sey wpso 03 Buljelo) s|puno)
AIUNWWOD/UMO | 0O} SBLIBIBWY) JO} paIssues
Bulaq Ayjiger @sueudjuiew ay) ‘(S1yD) siajsuel]

‘S 1IN Jo Hed se malaal jopun daay| 1ossy Ajunwwo) uo suoissnasip Bulobuo o) anA|062 0 vLE 0 082/ a9y . ylomjaN sAemybiH
yiomjaN sAemybiH |
(900°0) {900°0) 260 86,0 SaduBlUEA JOUIN J1BYI0
“UMO) 2] SSOJOE sabueyd
0 Inojjo2 8y} uo Bunoedw) pue Bujobuo Bulaq
19yoed} Aouapiyg Juswdojaasp-al 81)udd UMO) 8y} 0} anp jobie)}
pJeog awwelboid ui pauoday wooL 03 suiebe ainssaid Jeak ped ‘wWOS0 03
Sd1IN Jo Led se malaal Japun daay) Bunyied Jed Julj4 wol) awodut JO |lejoyS|6+0'0 8500 (920'0) (+80°0) juswaolojul g Bunued
- woso'03
wzozZ' 03-%691061/81 ajesado 0) Buinupuos says Bunsixe om) Jo sJsod
1o} Jueib Qg3 ul uononpal aAeoipul| Buiwuni jeuolippe ul Buninsal a)s DY H SH|9%20%
S41IA Jo bed se mainal Japun daay MaU 8y} Jo uawdoaasp ay) ul Aejaq "%/ '€ JO
Jaxjoel) Aouaoy3| gL/ L uliuelb ay) Jo uononpal sy} o} anp WL LL'0F
pieog swweliboid ul pauoday| ainssaid juelb (Qg3) Juswdoaas(q a|geute}sng
‘pPa2JNOSINo 8q 0) 3DIAISS pue juswuosAug uoioesxa seb Jo s|aAg|
ay) Joj pasedaud Buieqg sypenuod|  Buonpals woly sejes AjDl0s|@ paonpal pue sals
pue Ajyuow pasojuow Bueq| (pueT ay) je uoianpoid ABiaus pajedidnue uay)
S|aA9)] awoaui uoljonpoid ABiau3] Jamo| 0) Buneas wopz 03 JO 92UBLEA 8SIOADY |20 110 S6b° 2 8Ll Z uoIo3||0) BISEM
2oURWIOU3d § SAIIAIDS Aiejjiouy
uoneuodsuel] g aUaIS}IAMS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJsueueA wniuno yobpng
paiinbay uonoy aoueuep Jolepy Jo asne)| yjuopy )se7) | asueuep | payoafoid posiAay CRITVETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVINNNS - 9 HLNOW

SeJUBLIEA pung [IDUN0)
yoday Buuoyuoy yobpng

Tudalen 71



966°| 866°| 8.5°62 08S°.¢2 uoyjeyodsuel] '@ 9U3IS)BAS |BJOL
€00 L00°0 ceYL A5 4 SaoUBLEA JOUIN JBYI0
‘uoningg o}
8Wo0 9say) jI 8s10Jaxa Juawainooid-al spodsuel |
Jjooyos ay) wouy pasiubooas sbulaes [euonippe
Aue wouy 19sYo aq 0) SI SIY| "JedA ul pasiyoe
aq 0} Alyjiun wey L 03 jo Buiaes Aousoyd
Apisqng sng wsg9 03 81/2 L ul Aousidiye Apisgng
Jaxoel] Aouaoiy3 sng ay} Budnposul ug Ae@p ay) pue salnol
pieog awwelboid ul pauoday| podsuel) o1jgnd snouea BulaAoo 10) Juswainaoid
‘S4LIN j0 Led se malnal Japun daay -21 Buimoy|o s1s02 Apisqns [euonippe BulobuQ{se9°0 S69°0 €62'C 865 | uoneyodsuel )
"BUIODUO AJUSIIND
asioloxe Buuepuslal uoneuodsuel |
ay) ybnouy) 1s00 aonpal
0) BuidoH -sseaA ainnj 10} 100 aY) jo wooz 03 Aenp syeuuo)
yunogoe Bupie; S41 W 8y} ul paJinbal 0} |ooyds ybiH siswwng uyor wouy sjdnd
aq ||Im uonesapisuod Buiebup| jeuonippe jo s)sod podsuel) ay| ‘weg | 0F SaInol
‘sjuswaJinbas uoisinoid Aoinielg| podsuels) [0oyos snouea Buuaaod 10} Juswainooid
0} anp HOM woJy Buipuny [euollippe ON -2J Bumojjoj sis0o Apisgns Jeuonippe BuloBuQ(S8E 0 S8E°0 6LL'S vEL'Y Jodsuel| |ooyog
wooL 03 81//1 Joj wniwaid asueInsul 199|4
ul 9seaudu| "woso 03 |esodoid Buuue|d ssauisng
/1/9| wouy pas|euslew Jou sey sanuoyiny
S41IN J0 Med se malnal Japun deay) Buunogybidu yim ue|d 1sijenads paseys|LZL o S/1°0 €69’ 8LS'v S20IAJIS 20IN0SY P SoNsIBo]
sansibo] 9 uonerodsued]
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
ajueuUEBA wnjynQ j1abpng
pasinbay uonoy asueleA Jofep Jo asned | yyuop yse|| asueuep | payosioid | peasinay CRITVETS

¢ xipuaddy

AYVYANRRNS - 9 HLNOW

SadueuEA pund [1ouno)
poday Bunoyuop yebpng

Tudalen 72



a1q1ssod
alaym ainypuadxa papiLIWOD
BAOWS./aONPal PUE aIn)puadxa

pajiWwwWod Joyuow 0} 8NURU0Y (zL0°0) {(#10°0) L0 8510 SBOUBLIEA JOUIN
"paInbal .
se uoijoafoid puswe pue s|PAd| 89}
Jojuow o} anunuo) ‘isnbny pue Ainp '}SEO810) UB|d SSauisng
1O syjuow ay} Buunp paai@oal $88}|Jeak ¢ ay) Yoiym Jusixe ay) 0} JOA0ISI 0} panuiuod
uonesidde anjea ybiy swos Buimol|oy 10U sey Awouoda By} Se WwpgZ 03 Ajuaund
90 pouad 1e uopisod Buirocidw uy S| |lejuoys awoou) aa4 bujuue|d peysloid 8yl {220 1220 (9L1°0) (98¢g°0) woawabeueyy Juswdojaaaq
juswdojaraqg
a|qissod
alaym ain)ipuadxa papiwwos
aAOWRI/aoNpal pue ainjpuadxa
PajILWOD JO}UOW O} BNURUOD {6£0°0) (790°0) ¥£8°0 868°0 saoueue/\ Jouly
‘suonoslold Juaund uo paseq 'paAsiyoe
aq o} Ayi|un si 1ebie) swooul 8y} ‘g1/.10Z oMl
SPJEMUO pUR /1/910g Bulnp s|esasl Ul aseasoul
UB U38s Sey 82118 8y} Jey) Joey 8y} 8)dsaq|9e0'0 ¥¥0°0 8+0'0 #00°'0 |0Jju0] )s8d
Aunwwo?
ajqissod
alaym ain)ipuadxa papiwwod
2AOWSaY/aoNpal pue ainjipuadxa
pajIWLW0) JojuowW 0} 8NURUOY (£00°0) (9100 1L0°L 480°1 SOOUBLEA JOUIN
‘puUBWap Ul BSBaIOUI SIU} YIIM [BSP 0] pajinioal
Buiaq s1a010 UyesH |eluswuoiiaug Aesodwa)
OM] Ul paynsal sey saiuadold [enuapisal ajesun
paje|dwoo aq 0} ase) ssauisng pue pasuadl|un Joj suonnassold Ul 8sesaloul Uy |G60°0 S60°0 ¥250 6.¢°0 |04ju0y) uonnjod
ssauisng
jusdwuosAug @ bujuue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
ajueuep wniuno yobpng
paiinbay uonoy aoueliep Jofeyy Jo asne)| yiuo jse] | asueuep | pejoalold | Pposiney ERITVETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVIHIANS - 9 HLNOW

SedueHEA pund [1oUNo)
poday bunojiuoyy yobpng

Tudalen 73



(00°0) SL0°0 000°LL G86°0L YInoA g uoneonpy |ejo)
(000°0) 0000 L1190 1190 Sa0UBLEA JOUIN
Ajuo saoueuen Joul [(010°0) (610°0) 86€°0 1120 Hoddng p abuey) ssauisng
Aluo saoueuea Jouin|(Z10'0) (€10°0) 098} €18 Swia)sAg Juawanoldw| |0oyog
Aluo saouepen JoulN[zz0'0 {000°0) 1621 1621 uOISIAOId YINOA pajesbaju
(weoo03)
90IAJSS BY] SSOIOE WOI) SSOUBLIBA JOUIW JAYI0
‘sbun@aw uolesspow sapnou| "/ 10z Jequwaldag Buunp pasuawwod
Buimojjo} seyepdn pue sjuswabuelie sjuawade|d mau [elanas ‘WSO 0F sluawsaoe|d
Bulojuow aso|d anuiuo Alunod jo InQ o} sajeal Ajpbie| aoueueA |(500°0) Iv0°0 0889 £€8°9 uoissalboid g uoisnjou|
YinoA g uoheanp3y
09%°0 6LY°0 LGE'S 2E6'v juawuosaug g buluueld |ejo
a|qgissod
alaym ain)puadxa pajjilLLoD
aAOWaI/aoNpal pue ainjipuadxs Buiyers
PSRIWLWIOD JO)UOW 0} BNUNUOYD) 10y sarpuaIdy3 Buluueld ssauisng Jo aoueleq|9gt 0 910 9/+'0 ove0 Abajens uswabeuepy
a|qissod -
aiaym ainyipuadxe pajiwLwod
aAOWaI/aoNpal pue ainyipuadxa
pPajiWwWwod Jojluow 0} anunuoy (800°0) (1100 €280 €80 S2OUBLIEA JOUIN
Abajens
a|qissod
aJaym aun)ipuadxa papiwloo
3AOWa1/a0NPal pue anjpuadxa
P3RIWWOI JojluoW O} anuURU0Y (000°0) 0000 110 1210 SaoueleA Jouiy
S32IAI9S paleys
a|qissod
alaym ain)puadxs pajiLILIOD
SAOWSI/aONPaL puUe aInjpuadxs
pPajiWWOD Jojuow 0} 8NURUOD L1100 8000 €20'L Sl0'L SaouelEA JOUIN
uayeuapun bulaq Ajuauind SJoBJUOD
S| 9PISAIUNOD UIYIM MBIARI B2INBS sinoy oiaz paonpai pue sbuiaes Aoueodep [(0£0°0) (1£0°0) S62°0 9¢e'0 A9|leA plaluaals)
SS222y
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
ajuelRA uinpng jabpng
paiinbay uonoy aouelieA Jofep Jo asned | yjuopy yse| asueuep | paysaloid pasiaay ERITVETS

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVINANS - 9 HLNOW

Se@duele;) pung 1ounog
poday Buiiojiuo Jebpng

Tudalen 74



9.1°0 0910 0L8'L 169°L 9JUBUIBA0Y) [BJOL
‘61/810¢C
Ul ([nj Ul Jaw 8q ||im salousIdye
Buiuueld ssauisng ay) 1ey) payoadxe ‘sapuaoe Buluue|d ssauisng jo Juswaasiyoe
S1 )| "MBIADI pUE JOJIUOW O} SNUNUOY [e/ped o} anp Ajjsow s| pusdsiano 3y L|060°0 S80°0 cLsv 8cr'y 121
‘|leuod juswAed s |1I2uno) ayj 0juo
‘g4I ey uonensiBal soy swooul saddns ansind Jebuol ou
o ped se palopIsu0D aq 0) BINSSAId| O} UOISIOBP SNOIDSUOD B 0) anp S| puadsiano 8y |601°0 2210 1620 8910 JuawWaINo0Id
“aoe|d ul aJe 1sod juedea -
B 0} JInu2al 0) sueld se Aluo g1/210¢
ul 89 0} pajoadxa s! puadsiapun "901AU9S SIY) UIUIM S310UBJEA Jeah ul 0} ana|(£90°0) (090°0) £8€°0 £ry'0 UpNY [eusdu|
*MBIAB) pUE JOJIUOLW O} 9NuUIU0D) *S90oUBLIBA JOUIN [€00°0 £00°0 1261 yz6'L S80IAIDS JljeIooWa(]
*MBIASJ PUB JO)UOW 0} NUNU0D *S@OUBLBA JOUIN | Z€0°0 6000 969'0 8890 sa0In9g [ebaT)
92UBUIBA0Y)
8510 y9v°0 265y 8ZL'y $801n0say % 8jdoad jejoL
ETE)) "pauue|d
[eanonys ssaiboud pue uonesiwixew| uey 196uo) Bupje) meiral ppow Bunesado ay) pue
awooul J0j }00| 0} BNURU0Y anes jjos Jabeuew jo o ||0J ay) 0} anp SI SIYL(1L22'0 9/20 s/€¢C 660'¢C aoueul{ ayes0dio)
CERINEISINERSE]
‘a0IM3S yieaH |euonednaoQ Joj WeYXaIAL WOl uonnquIuog
[euonednaoQ 8y} 10) paIapIsuod|  awooul jo sso| pue Aauaislye Buluue|d ssauisng
Bulaq aJe suondo AloAlBp a2INBS 0 JuswaAalyoe [eied o) anp s puadsisAac 8y [/€2°0 8810 122 620°¢C ao 9 dH
$921n0s3y g a|doad
(000°0) 000°0 298'88 298'88 sjooyds
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJuBlEA wnpnO 126png
paiinbay uonosy aouelep Jofep Jo asnes|yjuo jse] | asueupep | pordsfoird | pasiney CRITVETS

Z Xlpuaddy

AYVNINNS -9 HLNOW

S9oUBlE/A pung 1IoUnNo)
podoy BuloyUGH Jobpng

Tudalen 75



(¥61°0) (281°0) LoL'T 8827 Z abuey) jeuonesiuebiQ ()0
(600°0) (£00°0) 6v.°0 25.0 S9OUBLIEA JOUIN
saoueleA JOUIN|LEQO 2e00 9120 ¥8L°0 saoedg uadQ ® ALDD
*SBI0UBI0IYS 30140 Isulebe 19s)o aq |Im SIyL
‘9LI0dUI |ejuB) paAaIlydeun Jo jinsal e se WRgL'03|LSL'0 891°0 (986°0) (e51°1) sjiun jeuisnpu)
"Sa0UBIIEA JOUIW
Byl "sbuines Asejes 1eak ul w(p20°0)3 19bie)
BAO0QE 2WOooU| 99} |euolippe pajosfoid weglL 03|(212°0) (s2z0) S9¥°0 1690 sa01nag ubisaq ' WdO
saoueleA JOUIN|[(#E€0°0) (5€0°0) 1920 20€°0 Aunodag @ bunejaie)d
"SaoUBlLIBA
Joulw Jayy ‘sbuines Aejes Jeak ul wzgg 03|(290°0) (990°0) 08€0 9v¥0 JuswdojaAs( puy jassy Auadold
S@dUBLIEA JOUIN]OLO'0 Z100 1200 G100 sbuipjoH Apadoid
saoueleA JOUIN|SE0 0 Se0'0 (£S1°0) (681°0) $9e)s3 |esnynouby
S0UBLIBA
Jouw JayiQ ‘[leH Aluno) ul ¢ pue ¢ saseyd
40 8INSO|D 8y} WOJ) SBIJUBIIYYS pajewse wee0'03[(860°0) (s01°0) 9eL’L izl sbuiping aAgessuwpy
Z abuey) jeuonesiuebip
6.0°0 6.0°0 006°S 128°S i abueyd |euonesjuebiQ [ejot
“MBIAB) PUE JOJIUOW O} NUNUOD ‘saoueleA Joul 0000 0000 ¥20°0 +20°0 sjassy Ajlunwwo)
"POAOS]
Mou aJe sanss| asay) ‘Auedwos ay) Buue)sibal
ul (wod) Aioyiny jonpuog [ejoueuld auy)
wolj sasuodsal ajeiedas ¢ Ul sauanb jo abuel e 0}
anp syjuow z Aq pakej@p sem s|y] “Jequaldss is|
‘'MBIABS pUE JOJUOW O) NUNUOD| UO PaysI|qeIsa sem Py sauelqi pue ainsio einy|9g0 o 9800 9v6°¢c 098°¢ ainsiaT]
“MBIABJ pUE JOJIUOW 0) 3NUNUO0YD "S3OUBLIBA JOUIN 982°0 98Z°0 SaAIYDLY Aluno)
*MB3IASJ PUB JoJlUOW 0} BNUIUOYD ‘saoueLnea Jouln [(000°0) (000°0) 1900 1900 swnasny
‘MBIAB) pUE JOJUOW O} BNUUOD ‘s@oueleA JoulN|(900°0) (900°0) L1G' €861 SJUaAg @ aIn)n) ‘sUy @ selelqi] aljgqnd
| abuey) jeuonesiuebiq]
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asueUeA winuno jabpng
pasinbay uopoy aoueLieA Jofey Jo asnes | yjuopy jse| a@dueuep | pajyoafoig pasiAay ERIINETS

Z xipuaddy

AUVIWNIANS - 9 HLNOW

SedueleA pung [1ouno)

ioday BuLIGHUGH 19bpng

Tudalen 76



‘Joedwl 61/g| SSesse

0} suonelapisuod S41 N Jo Hed se
MBIABI Japun daay - SBOIAIBS |BI00S

‘suonelapisuod

SH1W J0 bed se malaal Jspun
daay -swooul sjelsausb o) Ayunuoddo

‘pawIuol uaaq Ajuadsal sey ale) |eos

oy Buipuny JUBWIUIBAOS) YSIOM JO (WSES 03)
[BUOHIPPE UY "SISEQ 4O SUO B UO Uoiedo|e

Jue.b anusaal e ‘pund aie) pajesbaju| jeuoibay
8y} woyj painoes Bulaq Buipuny o} anp (WS 03)
‘pasinbal sabuoj ou g1 /7| i pajabpng ainssaid
Buiurewsals woyy Buynsal (W LG 03) - spuadsiano
Jeak ul Aue ajebiiw o) Ajjlenuad py (wgo9'L3)
Jo puadsiapun JeaA ul JJO auo 'S82IASS |BI00S

‘W2z 03 Jo puadsiapun ‘sasj Jipny paonpay
"WO80' 03 lleldoys awooul ywiad Bupped jed

‘g)s0o Bunesado

|IIBAO0 U] UOHONPaI B 0} 8NP WHEZ 03F JO ||Bjuoys
e ul paynsa. sey ‘abieyoss soineg poddng

. ‘Ajunuoddo jo seale

Amuapi o) Buinuiuod si om ybnouy ‘Wz L 03

10 seale Ajuapl 0} BuiNuRUOD S| YJOAA 10 106.e] BWOoDUI B} UO JuswaAaIyoelapun uy|(L0E" L) (osg'L) 0v9°€e 066'¥Z aoueul4 ajesodio) pue jenuad
*SUONe[al dI[qnd pue [IDUNG) INOA/ANUNWIWOD
INOA ‘juswdo@Asp ajgeuleisns se
yons sjebpnq Isie1oads uo spusdsiapun Se ||am

‘MBIABS pue Jojiuow 0) anupuo) | se sBulaes Aoueoea Jeak-ul JO Jaquinu B ale 3Jay | (6L1°0) (L170) 1282 ovee aAIIN23X T JBIYH

(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
ajueUeA wnpno 1ebpng
paJinbay uonosy aouelep Jofey Jo asned) | yjuopy yseq| soueuep | pejdsfoid pasiaay ERITVETS

7 xipuaddy

AYVWINS - 9 HINOW

S@dUBlEBA pung [19UN0)
fioday buriojuow yobpng

Tudalen 77



8ve’lL A 4N £0£°95¢ 961°65¢ |ejol puei
(W00 03) SeouUBLEA JOUIN
‘uonosfosd
9)eINJOE BJOW B P3|qBuUa SeY Bjep pasealoul
(wet0°03) Jo puadsiapun AnaT xe| aonualddy

‘ainssaud
61/81 jo uonebyiw Joj [epusjod "81//10Z ul suoinquuod
18pISuU0d 0} Jeak ul maiaal Japun daay| ul aseaJsou Joy pasinbal 1ebpng jo snidins
- Ana7 xe] aonuaiddy / pun4 uoisuad| 01 anp (wggg 03) aouBleA pun) uoisuad pajasioid
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
- asueuBA winynQ 3abpng
palinbay uonoy asueuep Jofey Jo asne)| yiuoj Ise| osueuep | pajoaloid | pesinay ERITVETS

Z xipuaddy

AYVIWINNS - 9 HLINOW

Sa5UBIIEA pung |1IoUno)H

Tiodey Buroyuo 19bpng

Tudalen 78



2017/18 Efficiencies Outturn - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

People & Resources

Finance - Implementation of Collaborative Planning Software to finance to

improve and automate our processes thus enabling workforce
efficiencies. Phased roll out of new finance model.

Review of Human Resources & Organisational Design operating model

and job roles and various other efficiencies.
DBS recharges
Total People & Resources

Governance
ICT - Reduction in management, staff and non pay costs.
Total Governance

Social Services

Develop a ‘progression’ model for Supported Living.

Develop alternative approaches to in house day services and work
opportunity schemes.

Total Social Services

Education & Youth ,
Music Service to move to full cost recovery model.

Total Education & Youth

Organisational Change 1
Alternative Delivery Models

Total Organisational Change 1

Community & Enterprise
Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation
Develop energy production at landfill.
Review subsidised bus routes.

Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing - management restructure.

Self financing for Public Protection Services.

- Animal & Pest Control.

- Licencing Charging.

Increase in planning fees (15% WG increase) and applications

Increase in number of planning applications
Total Planning & Environment

Total 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies
Total Projected 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2017/18 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

- . . . {Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement

2017/18 2017/18 2017/18

£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.270 0.200 (0.070)
0.148 0.052 (0.096)
0.058 0.025 (0.033)
0.476 0.277 (0.199)
0.350 0.264 (0.086)
0.350 0.264 (0.086)
0.250 0.076 (0.174)
0.250 0.200 (0.050)
0.500 0.276 (0.224)
0.035 0.014 (0.021)
0.035 0.014 (0.021)
0.415 0.335 (0.080)
0.435 0.355 (0.080)

0.200 0.648 0.448

0.200 0.648 0.448
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.350 0.145 (0.205)
0.450 0.145 (0.305)
0.125 0.062 (0.063)
0.030 0.000 (0.030)
0.015 0.000 (0.015)
0.035 0.000 (0.035)
0.205 0.062 (0.143)

% £

100 8.433

7 0.610

93 7.823

Tudalen 79



Tudalen 80



Appendix 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2017

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to support initial set up costs and
final technical support for the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) of Holywell Leisure
Centre and Alternative Delivery Model (ADM)
agreed in 2016/17

Less — allocation from the Contingency
Reserve to provide financial support to meet
in-year budget pressures in 2017/18 for
regional economic structures and support for
events

Less — projected outturn overspend

Total Contingency Reserve as at 31st
March 2018

Tudalen 81

£m £m
10.953
(5.769)
5.184
(0.050)
(0.052)
(1.147)
3.935



Tudalen 82



{000°0) 000°0 000°0 000°0 JUN0ddy anuaAay Buisnoy €0,
doueleA ON|600°0 0000 (s€0°0) (5£0°0) SaAIasay (Wol4) / 0} uoynguiuo]
aoueuen ON (000°0) 900 900 sjoalold VHH

"mouloq 0} Juawalinbai ayy saonpal
anuanal wod) 1abpnq [endes ay) spiemo)
Bunnguiuo) “wyH By} Ul alaymas|e
$)S00 Pasealoap Jo asneoaq a|qissod
S| 8SBaJOU| SIY L 'SIS00 |e)ided spiemo)
8NUBAaJ WOJJ UOANQLIUOD BY) Ul 9SEaJoUl
ue 0} sejepJ WyyBQ'03 JO doueleA ayliGel’o - |¥80°0 #1601 06801 (vy3D) anuaray woi4 aumypuadx3 |ejde]
aoueleA JOUIN|200'0 (+00 0) 8922 zlze seolAeg Hoddng g Juswabeuey
"SodUBIIEA JoulW 0} Salejal Wy L0 03
Buuiewss ay| ‘puads J0}oeU0OQNS
0} salejal wQZL 03 ‘sisod Buiyers
0) s9jeja) WgE 03 'uIBW pue sieday
uo pajedidnue s| wgpz 03 jo buines v|(z.1°0) (80Z°0) 02.6 626'6 aoueudUle| B siieday
doueleA JOUIN|Z00'0 2200 ore’L 8le’l S}S0Q 30lAI3g plojpueT]
doueleA JOUINIZLO'0 S00°0 8€9°1L £e9'l Juswabeuey ajels3
douelieA JOUIN((910°0) {(910'0) 6¢5'.L S¥S'L sebieyn ueo? - bupueuld [epded
‘W 00’03 JO SIoUBLEBA
Joulw O} sejeas aoue|eq Bululewsal
BYy] "UONI|OWapP PUB SJUBWIYSIGINDI
Buimojjo} sabeseb uo awoou) Jo $so| 3y} 0}
sajejal WSO 03 "UONB)NSUOD [Ny JO} Swi
210w moj|e 0} (g1 0¢ Aenuer) L0z |udy
151 0} sabieyn a01A18g Jo uonejuswajdwi
Aejap 0} uoistoap ay) sjoajjal WGEN'03|220°0 8110 (08t'¢€) (865°¢8) awoouj
JUN02Jy BNUBAdY BUISNOH
(w3)
(w3) (w3) (w3)
asueleA Joley jo asne)| aoueuep Yjuopw ise asuelLBA wnpnQ pajosiold 1°6png pasiaay LITVET

S xipuaddy

AHVINWNNS -9 HLNOW

So0UEIe/ JUNODJY enUaAdy BUISNOH
podey Buuoyuojy }ebpng

Tudalen 83



Tudalen 84



APPENDIX B

Sir y Fflint
"E,!,iws,%h,ire

CABINET MEETING
Date of Meeting Tuesday 21st November 2017
Report Subject Capital Programme Monitoring 2017/18 (Month 6)
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report By Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The report summarises changes made to the Capital Programme 2017/18 since
Month 4 to the end of month 6 (September 2017), along with expenditure to date and
projected outturn.

The Capital Programme has seen a net increase of £1.836m during the period. This
is comprised of:-

¢ Increases in the programme of £4.166m (CF £2.815m, HRA £1.351m),

o Partially offset by Carry Forward to 2018/19 of £2.330m approved by Cabinet
at Month 4.

Actual expenditure was £23.174m.

Whilst all funding for 2017/18 schemes is in place, the Provisional Settlement
announced by Welsh Government (WG) in October reduced annual capital funding
by £0.118m, thereby increasing the shortfall in the total programme (2017/18 -
2019/20) by £0.236m. The current shortfall stands at £0.567m. The options for
funding this were kept flexible. Options included a combination of future capital
receipts, alternative grants, prudential borrowing or phasing schemes over several
years that would be considered during 2017/18.

Tudalen 85



RECOMMENDATIONS
(1) | Cabinet are requested to approve the overall report.
(2) | Cabinet are requested to approve the carry forward adjustments set out at
1.15.
REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE MONTH 6 CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING
POSITION- 2017/18
Background

1.01 | The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital
programme for 2017/18 of £27.744m and a Council Fund (CF) capital
programme of £19.435m at its meeting of 14" February, 2017.

1.02 | For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole,
with sub-totals for the Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA
programme is ring fenced and can only be used for HRA purposes.
Changes since Budget approval

1.03 | Table 1 below sets out how the programme has changed during 2017/18.

More detailed cumulative information relating to each Portfolio is provided
in Appendix A:-

Table 1

REVISED PROGRAMME Original Carry 2017/18 Previously Reported Changes- | Revised

Budget | Forward | Changes [ Carry Savings |ThisPeriod| Budget

2017118 from Forward to 2017118

201647 2018/19
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

Chief Executives 0.100 0 0 0 0 0 0.100
People & Resources 0.250 0.153 0 0 0 (0.150) 0.253
Gowemance 0.620 0.145 0 0 0 0 0.765
Education & Youth 7.792 0.453 0.612 0 0 0.124 8.981
Social Care 2145 0 0 (1.725) 0 0.023 0.443
Community & Enterprise 5.044 0 0 0 0 0 5.044
Planning & Environment 0.000 1.011 0.047 (0.550) 0 0.018 0.526
Transport & Streetscene 2.110 0.820 M7 (0.055) 0 2.742 8.964
Organisational Change 1 0.524 0 2.064 0 0 0.058 2.646
Organisational Change 2 0.850 1.007 0 0 0 0 1.857
Council Fund Total 19.435 3.589 6.070 (2.330) 0.000 2815 29.579
Housing Revenue Account Total 27.744 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.351 29.095
Programme Total 47179 3.589 6.070 (2.330) 0.000 4.166 58.674

Tudalen 86




Carry Forward from 2016/17

1.04 | Carry forward sums from 2016/17 to 2017/18, totalling £3.589m (CF
£3.589m, HRA £0.000m), were approved as a result of the quarterly
monitoring reports presented to Cabinet during 2016/17.

Changes during this period

1.056 | Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme
total of £4.166m (CF £2.815m, HRA £1.351m). A summary of the changes,
detailing major items, is shown in Table 2 below:-

Table 2
CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
Para fm
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Highways - Streetlighting replacement 1.06 1.379
Waste CCP Grant - Household Recycling Centres 1.07 0.677
Highways - Resurfacing/Surface Dressing Works 1.08 0.436
Local Transport Grant - Deeside Quality Partnership Scheme 1.09 0.100
Other Aggregate Increases 0.223
2.815
Decreases
Other Aggregate Decreases 0.000
0.000
Total 2.815
HRA
Increases
SHARP - Realignment of Batch 3 expenditure 1.10 1.351
Other Aggregate Increases 0.000
1.351
Decreases
Other Aggregate Decreases 0.000
0.000
Total 1.351

1.06 | A programme of replacing current street lighting bulbs with more energy
efficient ones is underway. This is funded by an interest free Salix loan.

1.07 | Works are ongoing to rationalise and enhance the Council's Household

Recycling Centre’s. This is funded by Collaborative Change Programme
(CCP) Grant from WG.

Tudalen 87




1.08

Within highways maintenance, resources are available within revenue to
fund short term patching and capital to fund longer term surface
dressing/resurfacing. This increase reflects expenditure being prioritised on
the latter.

1.09

WG is funding a study into developing the bus infrastructure along the
B5129 corridor between Shotton/Connah’s Quay and the Deeside Industrial
Park.

1.10

In the Month 4 monitoring report, a potential overspend of £3.219m in Batch
3 of the SHARP programme was identified due to the re-phasing of
expenditure from 2016/17. This was based on a full Batch 3 programme
within 2017/18. Following a review of the start dates of these schemes with
the contractor, this has now been reduced to £1.351m and funding
introduced accordingly.

1.11

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Expenditure as at Month 6, across the whole of the capital programme was
£23.174m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in Table 3, along with
the percentage spend against budget. This shows that 39.50% of the
budget has been spent (CF 28.28%, HRA 50.90%). Corresponding figures
for Month 6 2016/17 were 49.83% (CF 56.41%, HRA 49.83%).

The table also shows a projected overspend (pending carry forward and
other adjustments) of £0.065m on the Council Fund and an overspend of
£1.000m on the HRA.

Table 3

EXPENDITURE Revised Cumulative | Percentage Projected Variance

Budget Expenditure | Spendv Outturn Budget v

Month 6 Budget Qutturn
{Under)/Over

£m £m % £m £m

Chief Executives 0.100 0.010 9.53 0.065 (0.035)
People & Resources 0.253 0 0.00 0.253 0
Gowernance 0.765 0 0.00 0.765 0
Education & Youth 8.981 2.858 31.82 8.981 0
Social Care 0.443 0.059 13.29 0.443 0
Community & Enterprise 5.044 3.257 64.57 5.525 0.481
Planning & Environment 0.526 0.150 28.50 0.495 (0.031)
Transport & Streetscene 8.964 1.376 15.35 8.588 (0.376)
Organisational Change 1 2.646 0.305 11.52 2.727 0.081
Organisational Change 2 1.857 0.351 18.89 1.802 (0.055)
Council Fund Total 29.57¢ 8.364 28.28 29.644 0.065
Disabled Adaptations 1.030 0.257 24.95 1.030 0
Energy Schemes 0.350 0.141 40.22 0.350 0
Major Works 1.492 1.342 89.98 2.492 1.000
Accelerated Programmes 0.650 0.444 68.27 0.650 0
WHQS improvements 16.518 9.403 56.92 16.518 0
SHARP Programme 9.055 3.223 35.60 9.055 0
Housing Revenue Account Total 29.095 14.810 50.90 30.095 1.000
Programme Total 58.674 23.174 39.50 59.739 1.065

Tudalen 88




1.13

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in
Appendix B, which includes the reasons, and remedial actions which may
be required, where those variances exceed +/- 10% of the revised budget.
In addition, where carry forward into 2018/19 has been identified, this is also
included in the narrative.

1.14 | For each of the areas above showing an overspend, Community &
Enterprise, Org Change 1 and HRA Major Works, alternative funding
sources are available, either from reserves or external contributions, and
these will be introduced prior to the Month 9 report to address the shortfall.
Carry Forward into 2018/19

1.15 | During the quarter carry forward of £0.497m (all CF) has been identified
which reflects reviewed spending plans across all programme areas; these
committed amounts have been identified as now required to meet the cost
of programme works and/or retention payments in 2018/19.

1.16 | Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in Table 4 below:-

Table 4
CARRY FORWARD INTO 2018/19 Month 4 Month 6 Total

£m £m £m

Chief Executives - CTC 0 0.035 0.035
Saocial Care 1.725 0 1.725
Planning & Environment 0.550 0.031 0.581
Transport & Streetscene 0.055 0.376 0.431
Organisational Change 1 0 0.055 0.055
Council Fund 2.330 0.497 2.827
Housing Revenue Account 0 0 0.000
TOTAL 2.330 0.497 2.827

Additional Allocations

1.17 | No requests for additional resources have been received in this quarter.
Savings

1.18 | No savings have been identified in the programme in this quarter.

Tudalen 89




Funding of 2017/18 Approved Schemes

1.19 | The position at Outturn is summarised in Table 5 below:-
Table 5
FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES
£m £m
Surplus from 2016/17 (4.688)
Allocated to 2017/18 Budget 3.567 (1.121)
Increases
Shortfall in Capital Programme 3.187
Impact of Provisional Settlement 0.236 3.423
Decreases
Actual In year receipts (1.734)
Savings (1.734)
Funding - (Available)/Shortfall 0.567
1.20 | The final outturn surplus from 2016/17 was £4.688m. Of this £3.567m was

allocated to schemes in 2017/18 as part of the budget setting process.

In addition, schemes put forward for the years 2017/18 - 2019/20 showed a
potential shortfall in funding of £3.187m.

The detail behind the above figures can be found in the report ‘Council Fund
Capital Programme 2017/18 - 2019/20' which was presented to Council on
14t February 2017.

As a result of the Provisional Settlement received on 10" October, 2017,
there has been a reduction in Flintshire’'s capital funding of £0.118m per
annum. This has had the effect of reducing available funding assumed
when approving the 2017/18 - 2019/20 programme by £0.236m.

Actual in year receipts as at Month 6 amount to £1.734m.

Whilst all funding for 2017/18 schemes is in place, taken as a whole this
indicates that there is still a shortfall in the total programme (2017/18 -
2019/20) of £0.567m. The options for funding this were kept flexible.
Options included a combination of future capital receipts, alternative grants,
prudential borrowing or phasing schemes over several years that would be
considered during 2017/18. This will continue to be closely monitored and
updates brought in future monitoring reports.

Tudalen 90




2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Financial implications - As set out in the body of the report.

2.02 | Personnel implications - None directly as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | No consultation is required as a direct result of this report.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | At this stage in the financial year and given the size and complexity of
schemes within the programme, it is considered that the level of spend
against budget is appropriate and poses no risk or negative impact for the
Council e.g. loss of external funding.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix A: Capital Programme - Changes during 2017/18

5.02 | Appendix B: Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Capital Programme monitoring papers 2017/18.

Contact Officer: Andrew Elford

Accountant
Telephone: 01352 702291
E-Mail: andrew.j.elford@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 91




7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Budget Re-profiling: Capital schemes are very dynamic and a number of
factors can influence their timing and funding. Budget re-profiling assures
that the correct resources are available in the correct accounting period to
finance the actual level of expenditure.

Capital Expenditure: Expenditure on the acquisition of non-current
assets or expenditure which extends the useful life of an existing asset

Capital Programme: The Council’s financial plan covering capital schemes
and expenditure proposals for the current year and a number of future years.
It also includes estimates of the capital resources available to finance the
programme.

Capital Receipts: Receipts (in excess of £10,000) realised from the
disposal of assets.

Carry Forward: Carry forward occurs when schemes due to be completed
in a given financial year are delayed until a subsequent year. In this case
the relevant funding is carried forward to meet the delayed, contractually
committed expenditure.

CERA: Capital Expenditure charged to Revenue Account. The Council is
allowed to use its revenue resources to fund capital expenditure. However
the opposite is not permissible.

Council Fund (CF): The fund to which all the Council’'s revenue and capital
expenditure is charged.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA): The fund to which all the Council’s
revenue and capital expenditure relating to its housing stock is charged.

MRA: Major Repairs Allowance. A general capital grant from WG for HRA
purposes.

Non-current Asset: A resource controlled (but not necessarily owned) by
the Council, from which economic benefits or service potential are expected
to flow to the Council for more than 12 months.

Target Hardening: Measures taken to prevent unauthorised access to
Council sites.

Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB), commonly referred to
as Supported Borrowing - Each year Welsh Government provide Councils
with a Supported Borrowing allocation. Councils borrow to fund capital
expenditure equivalent to that annual allocation, Welsh Government then
include funding to cover the revenue costs associated with the borrowing for
future years within the Revenue Support Grant. The Council decides how
this funding is spent.

Tudalen 92




Unsupported (Prudential) Borrowing: Borrowing administered under the
Prudential Code, whereby Authorities can set their own policies on
acceptable levels and types of borrowing. The Prudential Framework allows
Authorities to take out loans in response to overall cash flow forecasts and
other factors provided they can show that the borrowing is to meet planned
capital expenditure in the current year or the next three years.

Tudalen 93




Tudalen 94



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2017/18

Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Headroom
Corporate Finance-H & S

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools
Schools Modernisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Social Care

Partnerships & Performance
Learning Dis ability
Children's Senices

Community & Enterprise
Town Centre Regeneration
Vibrant & Viable Places
Affordable Housing

Private Sector Renewal/Improvt

Planning & Environment
Closed Landfill Sites
Engineering

Energy Senices

Rights of Way

Planning Grant Schemes
Ranger Senices

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

Original Carry Previously Reported Changes | Revised

Budget | Forward ["Changes Carry Savings | (Current) | Budget

2017118 | from Forward to 2017/18

2016/17 2018/19
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
0.100 0 0 0 0 0 0.100
0.100 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.100
0.250 0.010 0 0 0 (0.150) 0.110
0.000 0.143 0 0 0 0 0.143
0.250 0.153 0.000 0.000 0.000 (0.150) 0.253
0.620 0.145 0 0 0 0 0.765
0.620 0.145 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.765
0.250 0.032 (0.228) 0 0 0 0.054
1.173 0.077 (0.573) 0 0 0 0.677
5.952 0.072 0.359 0 0 0 6.383
0.417 0.027 0.754 0 0 0.124 1.322
0.000 0.245 0.300 0 0 0 0.545
7.792 0.453 0.612 0.000 0.000 0.124 8.981
0 0 0 0 0 0.023 0.023
2.045 0 0 (1.725) 0 0 0.320
0.100 0 0 0 0 0 0.100
2.145 0.000 0.000] (1725  o0.000 0.023 0.443
0 0 0.120 0 0 0 0.120
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
3.548 0 0 0 0 0 3.548
1.496 0 (0.120) 0 0 0 1.376
5.044 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 5.044
0 0.250 0 (0.250) 0 0 0.000
0 0.631 0 (0.300) 0 0 0.331
0 0 0.037 0 0 0.006 0.043
0 0 0.010 0 0 0.012 0.022
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
0 0.130 0 0 0 0 0.130
0.000 | — 1.p11, 0.p47 (0.550) 0.000 0.018 0.526
rudailcll 9o




APPENDIX A (Cont)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2017/18

Original Carry Previously Reported Changes | Revised
Budget | Forward ["Changes  Carry Savings | (Current) | Budget
2017/18 from Forward to 2017/18
2016/17 2018/19
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Transport & Streetscene
Waste Senvices 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
Waste - CCP Grant 1.000 0 0 0 0 0.677 1.677
Engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
Highways 1.110 0.448 1.400 0 0 1.965 4.923
Local Transport Grant 0 0 1.947 0 0 0.100 2.047
Solar Farms 0 0.372 0 (0.055) 0 0 0.317
2110 0.820 3.347 {0.055) 0.000 2,742 8.964
Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres 0.404 0 1.964 0 0 0 2.368
Recreation - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000
Play Areas 0 0 0.100 0 0 0.058 0.158
Libraries 0.120 0 0 0 0 0 0.120
0.524 0.000 2.064 0.000 0.000 0.058 2.646
Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings 0.600 0.302 0 0 0 0 0.902
Community Asset Transfers 0.250 0.705 0 0 0 0 0.955
0.850 1.007 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.857
Housing Revenue Account :
Disabled Adaptations 1.030 0 0 0 0 0 1.030
Energy Schemes 0.500 0 0 0 0 (0.150) 0.350
Major Works 1.472 0 0 0 0 0.020 1.492
Accelerated Programmes 0.450 0 0 0 0 0.200 0.650
WHQS Improvements 16.588 0 0 0 0 (0.070) 16.518
SHARP Programme 7.704 0 0 0 0 1.351 9.055
27.744 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.351 29.095
Totals :
Council Fund 19.435 3.589 6.070 (2.330) 0 2.815 29.579
Housing Revenue Account 27.744 0 0 0 0 1.351 29.095
Grand Total 47.179 3.589 6.070 {2.330) 0.000 4.166 58.674

Tudalen 96




uinyng payaalosd A jabpng = saueliep

0000 0 0000 €620 0000 €620 lejo]
wnjine
1e 1senbay piemuo) Aued e jo joslgns paxoidde pue pajsanbal
ay} aq [jw uoijedojle Juadsun Auy| se pajeaojje 8q o} - uoisnoid ajelodio) 0 0 0000 0110 0 0110 wooipesH
wnyino
1e 1senba) premo) Aued e jo Jaslgns paxoidde pue pajsanbai fioes
ay} aq jjw uopeaojie juadsun Auy| se pajesojje aq o} - uoisioid ajeiodio) 0 0 0000 37%)] 0 €0 8 YjjeaH - soueutd sjesodio
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JETY)
D Aald abieg, f13pun) winynQ dxg yabpng
sjusWwwWwoy paiinbay uonay 2JUBlIEA JO 3snE) ajueuep | aoueuep | aoueuep | pejoaford | lemay g0l ealy awweiboid
9 uoy - 84/L107 Bunioyuo 1a6png |eyded
$324N0SIY 2 31d03d
0000 (s¢) (5€0°0) 5900 000 | 0010 |ejoL
61/810¢ 01 WSE0'03 yoeq paysnd uoijelbiw
Jo Buipuny anow 0 feacudde Jsanbay | 1 jiny Joj sjeasawi) - premiod Aueg| o (e) (5€0°0) 6900 0100 0010 nwA Jeayl pAWO
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JaAQ
D Ald abey, f(+apun) wnyng dxg yabpng
Ssjuswwoy) paiinbay uonay QJUBLEBA JO 8SNED aaueuep | asuewep | asueuep | papalold | |emay g0l ealy awweiboid

8 XION3ddV

9 [puol - 81/410Z Bunoyuoyy 1ebpng |e)ide)

S3AILNO3X3 43IHD

Tudalen 97



wnynQ pajdafoid Aabpng = asuenep

0000 0 0000 9.0 0000 59L°0 ieyol
pua Jesk Aq pajedionue si puads
liny pue Aewuapun ase sjoslosd [jy 0 0 0000 S9L°0 0000  |S9.0 ABojouy2a), uoreuLaju|
w3 % wy w3 w3 w3
JanQ
p Asld abey, faapun) wnyno ‘dxg | yebpng
SUBWIWOY pannbay uonay ajueuep jo esne) saueuep | eoueuep | souewep | papslosd | |emay | |0l eary awweiboid

(u02) @ XIONIddV

9 Ypuoy - 81/210z Bunopuoy yabpng |epde)

JONVNY3A09

Tudalen 98



wnynQ pajoafold Ajabpng = saueuep

0000 0 000°0 1868 8587 1868 leoL
abeys

Si} Je payfjuap; piemiod Aued oN 0 0 0 Ghs0 0010 Gvs0 uoeanp3 feroadg
abeys

SIY} Je payijuapi premiod Aue oN 0 0 0 el 0980 el $|0049g Alepu0dag
abejs

SiU} 1 payijusp; premiod Aueg on| 0 0 0 £8€°9 ¥62) £8€°9 UONESILLBPO} S[00yOS
abe)s

Siu} Je payfjuap; premiod Aued oN 0 0 0 1190 609°0 190 sjooyag Arewud
abe}s

SI} Je payfuapi premiod Aueg oN 0 0 0 $50°0 #00°0 $50°0 {es3ua9) - Uolieanp3

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JETYs)
npAag | ebey, | jspun) | wnuno ‘dxg | yebpng
Sjuswwo) palinbay uondy aJuBlRA JO 8SNEY aoueuep | aoueuep | aouewep | papdalold | |emoy gL ealy awwesboid

(u09) g XIGNIddY

9 Wpuoly - 81/1.02 Buucyiuop 1ebpng |epde)

HLNOA '8 NOILYONG3

Tudalen 99



wnyng pajoslosd Ayebpng = asueuep

(oL'1) 0 0000 3 4] 6500 | E£pK0 [0
0 0 0000 0010 G200 | 0010 S90WBG SUaIPIIYD
(5zL'1) 0 0000 0280 0 020 Auiqesiq Buiwes
S30WBG SUBIPJIYD 0} A0 patedojje Ajbuom ainypusdx3| $20°0 0 0000 £20°0 ¥£00 | €200 aoueuLopad g sdiysieuped
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JaAQ
p Adld abey, f43pup) wnyng dxg | 1ebpng
STED ) palinbay uonay aJuelIeA JO 8sne) soueuep | asueuep | aoueuep | pajpsfond | |emoy 1501 ealy awwesboiqd

(u02) g XIANIddY

9 Yuop - 81/2107 Buuoyiuop 1a6png |eyiden

VI VI00S

Tudalen 100



wnynQ pajaaloid A Jabpng = aouenep

0000 ] 187°0 LA 150°¢ wo's lejol
|lefioys puny 0} pasn

aQ [w pue Ajsajoadsosjel padioaul anypuadxa [enpnsai 0} anp

ale suoRNQUIU0D sl - Jieday dnoig|  jeBpngiano Apuauna - Jiedey dnoig
“saasay [9oras Aojne)s 1o} pUBLLBP Pasealaul JuawanoIduwflemauay
paunbai Buuoyuow BuioBug woy Jow a4 0} St puadsiao 94q| 0} anp ainssaud Japun jabpng - 5940 0 1) 82v'0 708l 9047} 9E") 10§39 3jeAld
0 0 0000 8vs'e 0v0C 8v5e Buisnoy sjgepioyy

sjuawded

uouayal Bupueysino Bupiemy 0 0000 0000 (6100) 0000 §928]d 9JqEIA '@ JUBIGIA

Sanasay ajoiduwiod mou
wI0Y JoU 8q 0} si puadsino sy | ieak snonaid woy unuao j3sloid il 0 14 £60°0 €110 010 0z10 uorjesauabay aiua) umo)

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JanQ
o Adud abey, Jaepun) wnyno dxg | jebpng
SJuILILI) palinbay uopay 2JuelBA JO 3sNEe) aoueuep | aoueuep | soueuep | papslosd | |empdy [ 1ol ealy awwesbold

(uo2) g XIONIddY

9 yuoy - 81/107 Bunioyiuop yabpng |ejide)

3SIYdYILNT '8 ALINNWWOD

Tudalen 101



wnpng payssfoid Ajabpng = asuenep

(0ss-0) (9) (1e0°0) 5670 0sk0 | 9250 [eyoL
0 0 0 0£L0 000  [0EL0 sajeniuj abejusy adeasumoy
0 0 0 0 0 S80NIaG Jabuey
0 0 0 0 0 Sawayog Jues9) Guueld
0 0 0 00 8100  [Ze00 Aem jo siubiny
0 0 0 £90°0 9200  [€v0°0 53098 Ablau3
802 ‘Uel IS1€ JO auljpeap Buipuny om ainny
pajefiie} auy Aq uojajdwoa oy syosfoid|  Jo uoiewwyuoa ay) Buipuad pjay aq awwelbaid aujedid
Buiob uo ayioeds sanijeq awwesbaid| [im Buipury sl '61/8102 OF wiE0'03]  OM Buiprebal y yjuow ui pajiodas
[eyde Jeak g dojanap 0) anuiuog|  jo Buipuny anow o} jenosdde ysanbay| se sutewsal uolienyis - premiod Aueg|(ooc0) () (1£0°0) 00£°0 1200 1££°0 Bupasujbuz
(052°0) 0 0 0 0 Sa)ig |jypue pasof)
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
SETY)
aohrad | ebey, | fuspup) [ wnung ‘dxg | yebpng
sjuawwo?) pasinbay uogay adjueleA Jo asne) ajueuep | aoueuep | asueuep | peydsfoid |enjoy lejoL ealy awuwelboid

(u02) g XIONIddY

9 Wuop - 81/L102 Buuoyuoy Jabipng |eyide)

LNINNOYIANST '? ONINNV1d

Tudalen 102



wnyng pajaafoid Ayabpng = asuenep

5600 )] (92£°0) 8858 9.¢'k | p968 lesoL
618107 Aea yeys o} Ay si
yom paradde aouQ “suwey Jejos sy}
61/91.0¢ 0} W90g'03|Aq paonpoud ABiaua Jo asn Jo |esieidde
10 Buipuny aow o} jenaudde jsanbay|  suondo Bupyemy - premuod Auegliccoo)  [(z6)  [(90e°0) 110°0 0000  [LI€0 SULed Jejog
0 0 0 10T woo |02 Jueig Hodsue] {8207
61/810Z 0} WOL0'03 81,02 40 Jowwns uj anp
) 10 Buipuny anow o} jencudde ysanbay| uoioedsul ediouud - premiod Aued|osl 0 (1) (020°0) £58'% AN 1424 shemybiy
0 0 0 0 0 Buusauibu3
0 0 0 0 0 JayjQ - SeoNAG A)SEM
{dD0) awweiboig abuey)
0 0 0 U9l Wzo {191 aN(}eJ0geljo) - SONIAS 3)seM
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
J9AQ
noAaud | ebey, [ jGspun) [ wnyno ‘dxg | jebpng
sjuawitoy palinbay uopoy dJueLeA Jo sne) agueuep | eoueuep | soueuep | pajpoloid | jemoy 12 1] ealy swweiboid

(u09) g XION3ddY

9 WU - 81/102 Bumoyuoyy 1Bpng |ende

INFOSLIRILS B LYOISNVAL

Tudalen 103



wnynQ paaloid Ajabpng = aduenep

0000 3 180°0 Le Soe0 )4 X4 lgol
0 0 0000 0cl0 9000 0clo Sauelgn
ainyipuadxa Jaaui 0} dojnap sawiayas se umop

Wiy oy anp sajuow Buipury yojeyy|  umep aq o} Buipuny yojews pue 90iS 0 IS 1800 6E2°0 6£2°0 8510 sealy Aejgd

0 0000 0000 0000 0000 J8yjQ - uojealssy
91,07 Ue[ 92UBUIWIOD O} anp 8Je
aljua)) AINSIa PloW g UoKHEd seuor
SpEf Je Syiom U} “ieak ay} o pua ay)
Aq anp si uops|duiod pue pajiwL0d

Ainy aie syiom Aanns uoRipuo) 0 0 0000 8967 0900 |8%€7 saijua) ains@]

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
lang
4D Adld abeg, J(repun) wnyno dg | 1ebpng
Sjuawioy painbay uonay aJuelieA JO asne) aoueuep | asueuep | soueuep | pajsfosd | |emay | &0l ealy awweiboiyd

(u09) g XIGNIddY

9 Lpuol - 81/210¢ Bunoyuoy 1a6png [eyde)

| IONVHO TYNOLLYSINVOHO

Tudalen 104



wnynQ pajalfoid Ajabpng = souenep

0000 (e} (ss0°0) 208°l 1560 | LS8 =71
wnyno
1e ysanbai premio) Aue e jo joalgns o paubls aue sawslds
8} 3q ||w uofjedo|fe juadsun Auy|  usym pue Se paunou; s| ainyipuadxg 0 0 0000 G860 £91°0 6560 sigjsuei] jassy Ajunuiuod
61/8L0¢C 01 WSS0°03 pAMD sjeay] Je syiom
Jo Bupury avow o} jeroidde jsanbay|  efjauibe o} Aejap - premiod Aueg| (9) (550°0) 180 1810|2060 sbuipjing avjesjsiuipy
w3 % wy w3 w3 w3
JETY,)
ap Adld abev, faapup) wnyng dxg | jebpng
SUBWLI0Y pasnbay uonay adjuelep jo asne) soueyep | souewep | eouewep | pajosfoad | |emoy | |esof ealy awweiboig

(u02) g XIANIddV

9 Yuoly - 84/2102 Bunoyuopy 1abpng |eyde)

 JONVHD TYNOLLVSINYOHO

Tudalen 105



winyng paoaloid Ajebpng = souenep

6lze £ 000°1 660°0¢ 0187l [S60°6C 8ol

A% 0 0 6a0'e €0t 6c0'6 ddvHS

(005°0) 0 0 8lg'9l £0y'6 8149} sjuswaraudi) SOHM

0 0 0 099°0 w0 059°0 sswweiboid pajesfpody
BumoLog
[ehuspnid 10 ¥43J wioy jsw &q
0} s 1y} ‘pusdsiano woog'L3 [enusiod
ayy i Bunnsal spioA Joleyy Jo Jaquinu

8} Ul 9SERIU| UB Usaq Sey al3y] 0050 19 000} 6T A A S)iop Jolepy

0 0 0 050 W0 0SE0 saoniag ABieu3

0 0 0 0eo’l 1620 0e0’l suoljeldepy pajgesia

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
lanQ
P Asld abev, J4apup) wnyno ‘dxg | 196png
sjuaLIwo) painbay uonay J0UBMEBA JO 3SNE) soueuep | eouenep | aoueuep | papsfod | jemoy | (g0l eaty awweiboiy

(u02) g XIONIddV

9 Wpuoy - 84/.10Z Buuoyiuol 1abpng [eyde)

1NNOJJV INNIAIYH ONISNOH

Tudalen 106



wnino pajaaloid Aabpng = asueuep

£90°} z 590°} 6£L'65 YLL'ET | ¥19°8S 1|0l
612°€ £ 000} S60°0E 0l8vL  [560%62 uno22y anuanay Buisnoy
(951°2) 0 $90°0 ¥99°6Z ¥9£'8 6.15°62 puny |19uno) - |ej0] qng
0 (€) (550°0) 208'L 1SE°0 1881 z 8buey) |euonesiebi
0 € 180°0 12Le S0£°0 992 | 8buey) feuonesiuebiQ
S60°0 (¥) (92£0) 9858 9€') ¥96°'8 auaosjaang @ Wodsuel)
(055°0) (9) (1£0°0) S6v°0 0510 925°0 Juawuoinug g Buueld
0 o0l L8Y°0 526G 182°€ yr0's asudiajuz % Ajunwwoy
(L02°1) 0 0000 £°0 0 £vp 0 ale) (e1205
0 0 0 186'8 858'C 186'8 4InoA g uoljeanpd
0 0 0 S9.°0 0000 59270 9DUBLIANOD)
0 0 0 £52°0 0 £52°0 se0unosay g aidoad
0 (ce) (s€0°0) 6900 0L0°0 0010 s@awngexd Jay)
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
13A0
nY Adld abes, f(a9pun) wnyno dxg 1abpng
sjuswwo) paiinbay uonay asueMEA JO asne) soueuep | eoueuep | esueuep | pejosloid [emoy |ejol easy awwesboid

(1u09) g XIAN3ddV

9 Lpuoy - 8}/210Z Bupoyuol 1abpng |eyide)

AYVNANS

Tudalen 107



Tudalen 108



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date of Meeting Thursday 16 November, 2017
Report Subject Forward Work Programme
Cabinet Member Not applicable
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine the
Forward Work programme of the Committee of which they are Members. By
reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme Members are able to
ensure it is Member-led and includes the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work
Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been
updated following the last meeting.

The Committee is asked to consider, and amend where necessary, the Forward
Work Programme for the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

In addition, the Committee is asked to express a preference for when it holds its
meetings.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme and
approve/amend as necessary.

2 That the Democratic Services Manager, in consultation with the Chair and
Vice-Chair of the Committee be authorised to vary the Forward Work
Programme between meetings, as the need arises.

3 The Committee is asked to express a preference for when it meets.

Tudalen 109



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.01 | ltems feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can
be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council
or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Improvement Plan.

1.02 | In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

1. Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
2. Is it an area of major change or risk?

3. Are there issues of concern in performance?

4. Is there new Government guidance of legislation?

5. lIs it prompted by the work carried out by Regulators/Internal Audit?

1.03 | At the meeting of the Constitution & Democratic Services Committee
which was held on 25" October, it was resolved that each committee
should be canvassed for views on meeting preference as part of their
forward work programme item. The options are as follows:

9.30am 10am 1.30 2pm 4.30 6.00 Alternate | Rotate Rotate
pm pm pm am/pm 10am/ am/
2pm/ pm/
4.30pm 6pm
The Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny committee, which currently
meets on a Thursday morning at 10.00, is asked to express a preference
for its meeting pattern. This information will be reported back to the
Constitution & Democratic Services Committee.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None as a result of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | None as a result of this report.

Tudalen 110




5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix 1 — Draft Forward Work Programme
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Democratic Services Manager

Telephone: 01352 702320

E-mail: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of

the Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure
2009 to set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

Tudalen 111



mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

H

pN.l

D

DATE ISSUE O&S FOCUS / PURPOSE REPORT FROM
Early Budget Consultation Meeting - Stage 2 | To review, scrutinise and comment on the budget proposals
December Budget Proposals for 2018/19.
(Date to be
advised)
Thursday 14t | Community Endowment fund Colin Evans from the Community Foundation to present the Karen Armstrong
December Workforce Quarterly Report Annual progress report
2017 Fiona Mocko
10.00 a.m. Strategic Equality Plan Annual Report | To review the annual report for the Council’s Strategic

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Equality Plan; progress made and areas for further
improvement.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

]
N
N

D

CTT U

Thursday 18t
January 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 2 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring: to provide Members with an update for the
second quarter for 2017/18

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Late January

Budget Consultation Meeting

To review, scrutinise and comment on the Budget proposals

Thursday 15t
February 2018
10.00 a.m.

Workforce Information Report —
Quarter 3 2017/18

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring and an update for the third quarter for 2017/18.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Sharon Carney /
Andy Adams

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2017/18

Thursday 15t
March 2018
10.00 a.m.

Quarter 3 Council Plan 2017/18
Monitoring Report

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18

Forward Work Programme

That the Committee is invited to consider the Quarter 3
Council Plan Monitoring Reports, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the
Cabinet.

Monthly Monitoring

Approval & Development

Karen Armstrong

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 19t | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017 / 18 | Monthly Monitoring Sara Dulson
April 2018
10.00 am
E." Forward work programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Q.
D)
-]
|_\
E‘The previous Corporate Resources O&SC had resolved at its January 2017 meeting to invite Ms Alwen Williams, the Wales director of BT

to attend a meeting and provide an update on the provision of broadband in the County. Ms Williams had previously attended a meeting of
the committee in April 2016.

Page 2 of 2




	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	5 Adolygiad o'r Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Sir y Fflint a datblygiad y Cynllun Lles
	Enc. 1 - Wellbeing Objectives

	6 Cynllun y Cyngor 2017/18 - Monitro canol blwyddyn
	Appendix 1 – Council Plan 2017/18 Mid-Year Progress Report – Serving Council
	Appendix 2 – Council Plan 2017/18 Mid-Year Progress Report – Supportive Council

	7 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2017/18 (Mis 6) a Rhaglen Gyfalaf 2017/18 (Mis 6)
	Enc. 1 - Revenue Budget Monitoring 2017/18
	Enc. 2 - Capital Programme Monitoring 2017/18

	8 Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol
	Enc. 1 - Forward Work Programme




